
GOODHUE COUNTY
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS) 

AGENDA
COUNTY BOARD ROOM

RED WING, MN
SEPTEMBER 18, 2018

10:30 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER 

REVIEW AND APPROVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA:

REVIEW AND APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

Annual Meeting Minutes

ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES 7-2-18.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

Child Care Licensure Approvals

CHILD CARE APPROVALS.PDF

Evidence Based Home Visiting Grant

EVIDENCE BASED HOME VISITING GRANT.PDF

PHDoc Maintenance And Support Agreement

PHDOC AGREEMENT.PDF

Toward Zero Deaths (TZD) Agreement

TZD AGREEMENT.PDF

TriMin Agreement

TRIMIN AGREEMENT.PDF

2018 & 2019 Goodhue County HHS Building Lease

HHS BUILDING LEASES.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

Accounts Payable

JUNE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF
JULY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF
AUGUST ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF

Reclassification Request
Nina Arneson 

RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST OSS TO CASE AIDE.PDF

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Toward Zero Deaths (TZD)
Jessica Seide & Jessica Schleck 

TZD HHS BOARD PRESENTATION.PDF

DAANES Report
Abby Villaran 

DAANES REPORT.PDF

The Opiod Epidemic: Counties On The Frontline
Abby Villaran

THE OPIOID EPIDEMIC - COUNTIES ON THE FRONTLINE - VIDEO.PDF

2nd Quarter 2018 Fiscal Report
Mike Zorn 

2ND QUARTER 2018 FISCAL REPORT.PDF

FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS:

Placement Reports

PLACEMENT REPORT-JULY-AUGUST.PDF
PLACEMENT REPORT-SEPTEMBER.PDF

Child Protection Report

CHILD PROTECTION REPORT AUGUST 2018.PDF

HHS Staffing Update

HHS STAFFING UPDATE.PDF

Trend Report

TREND REPORT.PDF

WIC Loving Support Award

WIC LOVING SUPPORT AWARD.PDF

MDH- Health Department Issues Back-To-School Warning On Nicotine And E-
Cigarettes 

MDH NEWS RELEASE - HEALTH DEPARTMENT ISSUES BACK-TO-SCHOOL WARNING ON 
NICOTINE AND E-CIGARETTES.PDF

MDH-Despite Uptick MN's Adult Obesity Rate Growing Slower Than Upper Midwest 
States

MDH NEWS RELEASE - DESPITE UPTICK MNS ADULT OBESITY RATE GROWING 
SLOWER THAN UPPER MIDWEST STATES.PDF

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS:

2018 Community Health Conference 

CREATING HEALTHY COMMUNITIES BRINGS US TOGETHER
October 10-12, 2018
Brainerd, MN 

ADJOURN

Next Meeting Will Be October 16, 2018 At 10:30 A.M.

PROMOTE, STRENGTHEN, AND PROTECT THE HEALTH OF INDIVIDUALS, FAMILIES, AND 
COMMUNITIES

1.

2.

3.

a.

Documents:

4.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

e.

Documents:

f.

Documents:

5.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

6.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

7.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

e.

Documents:

f.

Documents:

g.

Documents:

8.

a.

9.

a.



GOODHUE COUNTY
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS) 

AGENDA
COUNTY BOARD ROOM

RED WING, MN
SEPTEMBER 18, 2018

10:30 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER 

REVIEW AND APPROVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA:

REVIEW AND APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

Annual Meeting Minutes

ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES 7-2-18.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

Child Care Licensure Approvals

CHILD CARE APPROVALS.PDF

Evidence Based Home Visiting Grant

EVIDENCE BASED HOME VISITING GRANT.PDF

PHDoc Maintenance And Support Agreement

PHDOC AGREEMENT.PDF

Toward Zero Deaths (TZD) Agreement

TZD AGREEMENT.PDF

TriMin Agreement

TRIMIN AGREEMENT.PDF

2018 & 2019 Goodhue County HHS Building Lease

HHS BUILDING LEASES.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

Accounts Payable

JUNE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF
JULY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF
AUGUST ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF

Reclassification Request
Nina Arneson 

RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST OSS TO CASE AIDE.PDF

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Toward Zero Deaths (TZD)
Jessica Seide & Jessica Schleck 

TZD HHS BOARD PRESENTATION.PDF

DAANES Report
Abby Villaran 

DAANES REPORT.PDF

The Opiod Epidemic: Counties On The Frontline
Abby Villaran

THE OPIOID EPIDEMIC - COUNTIES ON THE FRONTLINE - VIDEO.PDF

2nd Quarter 2018 Fiscal Report
Mike Zorn 

2ND QUARTER 2018 FISCAL REPORT.PDF

FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS:

Placement Reports

PLACEMENT REPORT-JULY-AUGUST.PDF
PLACEMENT REPORT-SEPTEMBER.PDF

Child Protection Report

CHILD PROTECTION REPORT AUGUST 2018.PDF

HHS Staffing Update

HHS STAFFING UPDATE.PDF

Trend Report

TREND REPORT.PDF

WIC Loving Support Award

WIC LOVING SUPPORT AWARD.PDF

MDH- Health Department Issues Back-To-School Warning On Nicotine And E-
Cigarettes 

MDH NEWS RELEASE - HEALTH DEPARTMENT ISSUES BACK-TO-SCHOOL WARNING ON 
NICOTINE AND E-CIGARETTES.PDF

MDH-Despite Uptick MN's Adult Obesity Rate Growing Slower Than Upper Midwest 
States

MDH NEWS RELEASE - DESPITE UPTICK MNS ADULT OBESITY RATE GROWING 
SLOWER THAN UPPER MIDWEST STATES.PDF

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS:

2018 Community Health Conference 

CREATING HEALTHY COMMUNITIES BRINGS US TOGETHER
October 10-12, 2018
Brainerd, MN 

ADJOURN

Next Meeting Will Be October 16, 2018 At 10:30 A.M.

PROMOTE, STRENGTHEN, AND PROTECT THE HEALTH OF INDIVIDUALS, FAMILIES, AND 
COMMUNITIES

1.

2.

3.

a.

Documents:

4.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

e.

Documents:

f.

Documents:

5.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

6.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

7.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

e.

Documents:

f.

Documents:

g.

Documents:

8.

a.

9.

a.



GOODHUE COUNTY
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS) 

AGENDA
COUNTY BOARD ROOM

RED WING, MN
SEPTEMBER 18, 2018

10:30 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER 

REVIEW AND APPROVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA:

REVIEW AND APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

Annual Meeting Minutes

ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES 7-2-18.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

Child Care Licensure Approvals

CHILD CARE APPROVALS.PDF

Evidence Based Home Visiting Grant

EVIDENCE BASED HOME VISITING GRANT.PDF

PHDoc Maintenance And Support Agreement

PHDOC AGREEMENT.PDF

Toward Zero Deaths (TZD) Agreement

TZD AGREEMENT.PDF

TriMin Agreement

TRIMIN AGREEMENT.PDF

2018 & 2019 Goodhue County HHS Building Lease

HHS BUILDING LEASES.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

Accounts Payable

JUNE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF
JULY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF
AUGUST ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF

Reclassification Request
Nina Arneson 

RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST OSS TO CASE AIDE.PDF

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Toward Zero Deaths (TZD)
Jessica Seide & Jessica Schleck 

TZD HHS BOARD PRESENTATION.PDF

DAANES Report
Abby Villaran 

DAANES REPORT.PDF

The Opiod Epidemic: Counties On The Frontline
Abby Villaran

THE OPIOID EPIDEMIC - COUNTIES ON THE FRONTLINE - VIDEO.PDF

2nd Quarter 2018 Fiscal Report
Mike Zorn 

2ND QUARTER 2018 FISCAL REPORT.PDF

FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS:

Placement Reports

PLACEMENT REPORT-JULY-AUGUST.PDF
PLACEMENT REPORT-SEPTEMBER.PDF

Child Protection Report

CHILD PROTECTION REPORT AUGUST 2018.PDF

HHS Staffing Update

HHS STAFFING UPDATE.PDF

Trend Report

TREND REPORT.PDF

WIC Loving Support Award

WIC LOVING SUPPORT AWARD.PDF

MDH- Health Department Issues Back-To-School Warning On Nicotine And E-
Cigarettes 

MDH NEWS RELEASE - HEALTH DEPARTMENT ISSUES BACK-TO-SCHOOL WARNING ON 
NICOTINE AND E-CIGARETTES.PDF

MDH-Despite Uptick MN's Adult Obesity Rate Growing Slower Than Upper Midwest 
States

MDH NEWS RELEASE - DESPITE UPTICK MNS ADULT OBESITY RATE GROWING 
SLOWER THAN UPPER MIDWEST STATES.PDF

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS:

2018 Community Health Conference 

CREATING HEALTHY COMMUNITIES BRINGS US TOGETHER
October 10-12, 2018
Brainerd, MN 

ADJOURN

Next Meeting Will Be October 16, 2018 At 10:30 A.M.

PROMOTE, STRENGTHEN, AND PROTECT THE HEALTH OF INDIVIDUALS, FAMILIES, AND 
COMMUNITIES

1.

2.

3.

a.

Documents:

4.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

e.

Documents:

f.

Documents:

5.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

6.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

7.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

e.

Documents:

f.

Documents:

g.

Documents:

8.

a.

9.

a.

https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/6b2abbe8-a5f5-4dec-9194-02182ddeb605


Goodhue County Health & Human Services Board  
Meeting Minutes of July 2, 2018 
 

GOODHUE COUNTY 

ANNUAL HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES OF JULY 2, 2018 

 
The Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board convened their annual meeting 
at 10:34 a.m. on Monday, July 2, 2018, at the Cannon Valley Fairgrounds in Cannon Falls, 
Minnesota. 
 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 
Brad Anderson, Jason Majerus, Paul Drotos, Susan Johnson, Barney Nesseth and Nina 
Pagel.  
 
Ron Allen was absent. 
 
STAFF AND OTHERS PRESENT: 
 
Nina Arneson, Lisa Woodford, Andrea Benck, Scott Arneson and members of the 
community. 
 
 
MEETING AGENDA: 
 
On a motion by S. Johnson and seconded by J. Majerus, the Board unanimously 
approved the Annual Meeting Agenda for July 2, 2018.  
 
 
MEETING MINUTES: 
 
On a motion by B. Anderson and seconded by J. Majerus, the Board unanimously 
approved the Minutes of the June 19, 2018 H&HS Board Meeting. 
 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
On a motion by P. Drotos and seconded by B. Anderson, the Board unanimously 
approved the Re-Appointment of HHS Lay Board Member Susan Johnson. 
 
On a motion by B. Anderson and seconded by J. Majerus, the Board unanimously 
approved the Appointment of Nina Pagel as a HHS Lay Board Member.   
 
OATH OF OFFICE:    
 
Board Chair J. Majerus read the Oath of Office for Susan Johnson to be officially re-
appointed a Member of the Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board, effective 



Goodhue County Health & Human Services Board  
Meeting Minutes of July 2, 2018 
 
July 2, 2018 for a 2 year term. Susan Johnson and Board Chair J. Majerus then signed the 
official Oath of Office.  
 
Board Chair J. Majerus read the Oath of Office for Nina Pagel to be officially appointed a 
Member of the Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board, effective July 2, 2018 
for a 1 year to finish Mary Lindahl’s term due to her resignation. Nina Pagel and Board 
Chair J. Majerus then signed the official Oath of Office.  
 
ELECTION OF OFFICERS: 
 
J. Majerus, HHS Board Chair, sought nominations for the HHS Board Chair. B. Nesseth     
nominated B. Anderson and seconded by P. Drotos. J. Majerus called to cast unanimous 
ballot, the Board unanimously approved B. Anderson as new HHS Board Chair. 
 
Board Chair B. Anderson put a call for nominations of the Vice Chair. J. Majerus 
nominated B. Nesseth and seconded by B. Anderson. B. Anderson called to cast 
unanimous ballot, the Board unanimously approved B. Nesseth as new HHS Vice Chair. 
 
Board Chair B. Anderson put a call for nominations of the Secretary. J. Majerus nominated 
S. Johnson and seconded by B. Nesseth. B. Anderson called to cast unanimous ballot, 
the Board unanimously approved S. Johnson as new HHS Secretary. 
 
 
ADJOURN ANNUAL MEETING: 
 
On a motion by P. Drotos and seconded by N. Pagel, the Board unanimously approved 
adjournment of this session of the Annual Health & Human Services Board Meeting at or 
around 10:41 a.m.  



 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (HHS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 

Requested 
Board Date: September 18, 2018 Staff Lead: 

 
Kris Johnson 
 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: Approve Child Care Licensure Actions   

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Child Care Relicensures: 
             

• Suzanne Gora, Red Wing 
• Fay Crouse, Kenyon 
• Holly Stoppel, Wanamingo 
• Sara Quinn, Wanamingo 
• Cherie Chaska, Red Wing 
• Wanda Feldman, Red Wing 
• Erin Lorenson, Lake City 

• Michelle Walters, Pine Island  
• Elizabeth Burt, Wanamingo 
• Karen Kieffer, Dennison 
• Wendy Rauk, Nerstrand 
• Jodie Peterson, Kenyon 
• United Lutheran Church- Adventures in 

Learning Preschool, Red Wing    
             
Child Care Licensures: 
 

• Kimberly Harvey, Red Wing 
 
 
 
Number of Licensed Family Child Care Homes:    90 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Goodhue County HHS Department recommends approval of the above.  
 



 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date: September 18, 2018 Staff Lead: Brooke Hawkenson 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: 

Approve the Evidence Base Home Visiting Grant Memorandum 
of Agreement 

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Goodhue County along with Rice, Doge-Steele, Freeborn, Wabasha, and Winona are 
collaborating to bring an Evidence Base Home Visiting Model to our region.  Our 7 county 
collaborative received a grant from the state of Minnesota to implement an evidence based 
service model May of 2018. Our collaborative will be using the model Health Families America 
and was affiliated with Healthy Families America as of June 1st 2018. Going forward our 
collaborative will be known as Healthy Families of SE MN. The purpose of Evidence Based 
Family home visiting is to offer more intense family home visiting to families in need. This model 
is aimed at preventing child abuse and neglect and giving parents resources and skills they 
need to have a healthy family unit.  The memorandum of understanding clarifies the duties and 
responsibilities of our collaborative partners for the implementation of our Evidence Based 
Home Visiting grant.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
The HHS Department recommends approval as requested.  



1 
 

Evidence Based Home Visiting Grant 

Memorandum of Agreement 
  

                This Memorandum of Agreement is made and entered into by and between Rice County 

Community Health Services and Dodge-Steele Community Health Services, Freeborn County Public 

Health, Goodhue County Health and Human Services, Wabasha County Community Health Service, and 

Winona County Community Services, collectively referred to as “Partners.”  

  

 WHEREAS, evidence-based home visiting models serve families in need and are intended to be 

implemented at the community level as part of a coordinated, integrated system of early childhood 

services;       

 

 WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Health provides grant awards for planning or 

implementation of a new or expanded evidence-based home visiting model;              

 

WHEREAS, Rice County Community Health Service and Dodge-Steele Community Health 

Services, Freeborn County Public Health, Goodhue County Health and Human Services, Wabasha County 

Community Health Service, and Winona County Community Services desire to partner in implementing an 

Evidence Based Home Visiting (EBHV) grant from the Minnesota Department of Health, and 

  

WHEREAS, the grant period for the Minnesota Department of Health EBHV grant is effective from 

May 17, 2018 to December 31, 2022, and 

  

WHEREAS, the EBHV grant dollars have been awarded to partners Rice County Community Health 

Service, Dodge-Steele Community Health Services, Freeborn County Public Health, Goodhue County 

Health and Human Services, Wabasha County Community Health Service, and Winona County Community 

Services,  

 

WHEREAS, the Partners desire to work collaboratively to implement policies and services for the 

use of those EBHV grant dollars;  

 

WHEREAS, the Partners have formed this Agreement for the specific goal outlining the 

responsibilities of each Partner. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, all Partners hereto agree as follows: 

 

1. TERM  

 

a. This Agreement shall be effective concurrently with the EBHV grant from the Minnesota 

Department of Health, which period is May 17, 2018 to December 31, 2022.   

 

2.  GRANT IMPLEMENTATION/COMPLIANCE 

 

a. All partners shall implement the EBHV Grant from the Minnesota Department of Health, for the 

grant period May 17, 2018 to December 31, 2022.  

  

b. All partners will cooperate and collaborate in implementing EBHV grant activities as outlined 

in the Grant Agreement and Work Plan, between Rice County Community Health Service and 



2 
 

the Minnesota Department of Health, attached as Exhibit A and incorporated into this Agreement 

by reference.   

 

c. All partners shall comply with all Grantee Duties and Responsibilities as indicated in the EBHV 

Grant Agreement as outlined in Exhibit A.   

 

3. DUTIES OF PARTNERS 

 

a. Rice County. 

 

i. Rice County Community Health Services will act as the fiscal agent for purposes of this 

Agreement and agrees to: 

 

 Accept all responsibilities associated with the implementation of the grant agreement. 

 

 Perform financial transactions as part of grant agreement, if applicable. 

 

 Provide for strict accountability of all funds, report all receipts and disbursements, 

and annually provide a full and complete audit report. 

 

 Provide the records necessary to describe the financial condition of the grant 

agreement. 

 

 Provide Partners with the records necessary to describe the financial condition of the 

EBHV grant agreement 

 

 Retain fiscal records consistent with the agent's records retention schedule. 

 

ii. Rice County Community Health Services is designated as the “applicant agency” by the 

Minnesota Department of Health. 

 

iii. Rice County Community Health Service will submit financial invoices to the State of 

Minnesota for all partner agencies quarterly, with the first invoice due to MDH by 

October 20, 2018. During the last 3 months of the grant (October – December 2022) 

invoicing will be done monthly. Once payment is obtained by Rice County Community 

Health Service, each of the partner agencies will receive reimbursement by Rice County 

Community Health Service 

 

b. Goodhue County. 

 

i. Goodhue County Health and Human Services shall hire and maintain a Program 

Coordinator to oversee and coordinate policy development, practices, and overall data 

collection related to this regional evidence based home visiting project.   

 

ii. The Program Coordinator shall be an employee of Goodhue County.  Therefore, 

Goodhue County Health and Human Services will assume responsibility for the actions 

of the Program Coordinator while providing services under this EBHV grant project, and 

will provide liability insurance for claims arising from services provided by the Program 



3 
 

Coordinator.  Goodhue County shall also assume all liability for workers’ compensation, 

unemployment compensation, indemnification for third-party claims, payroll 

arrangements, withholding taxes, and providing benefits, for the Program Coordinator.  

A portion of these costs may be reimbursable through the EBHV grant. 

  

c. All Partners 

 

i. All partner organizations will provide home visiting staff as outlined in the individual 

partner EBHV budgets to perform local home visiting activities. Staff will be employed 

directly by each county. 

 

ii. Dodge-Steele Community Health Services, Freeborn County Public Health, Goodhue 

County Health and Human Services, Wabasha County Community Health Service, and 

Winona County Community Services will each provide an itemized invoice for grant 

activities to Rice County Community Health Service by the 10th day of the first month 

for each quarter for activities occurring during the previous quarter. 

 

iii. The last three months of the grant period - October 2022, November 2022 and December 

2022 - itemized invoices for grant activities will be submitted monthly to Rice County 

Community Health Service. Rice County Community Health Services will supply the 

form to use for invoicing and tracking to all partner agencies.   

 

iv. The first invoicing to Rice County Community Health will be due October 10, 2018.  

Modifications greater than 10 percent of any budget line items shall require approval by 

Rice County Community Health, in consultation with MDH.  

 

v. All partner agencies shall seek third party reimbursement for evidence based home 

visiting program services provided to Medicaid-enrolled families. Earned program 

income generated by grant-supported activities shall be reinvested in EBHV program for 

each partner and may be used for allowable costs.  Earned program income generated by 

grant-supported activities shall be reported as required by the Minnesota Department of 

Health on quarterly reports. 

 

4. FUNDING. 

 

a. As part of this EBHV grant, each partner developed a budget, which was included in the 

approved regional project funding from Minnesota Department of Health. Each partner is 

eligible to receive up to the amount designated within each of those individual budgets, within 

each of the four budget periods. The final approved amounts from Minnesota Department of 

Health for the total time are as follows:   

 

Rice County Community Health Service: $1,122,833.00  

 

Dodge-Steele Community Health Services: $458,142.00 

 

Freeborn County Public Health: $977,463.00  

 

Goodhue County Health and Human Services: $839,793.00 



4 
 

 

Wabasha County Community Health Service: $236,293.00 

 

Winona County Community Services: $ 596,530.00 

 

 

5. PROGRAM POSITION FUNDING/TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

 

a. All Partners to this agreement understand that the program coordinator position, and any other 

positions that partner agencies employ to carry out the work of this EBHV grant, will be 

supported by funding received through the Evidence Based Home Visiting Grant agreement 

between Rice County Community Health Service and the State of Minnesota.  

 

b. Rice County Community Health or any other Partner has no obligation to fund the coordinator 

position. 

 

c. Should Rice County Community Health Service not receive funding from the State of Minnesota 

for the EBHV grant, this Agreement and partner obligations under this Agreement shall 

immediately terminate upon notice that funding has not been provided by the State.  Upon Notice 

that no funding has been provided, Rice County Community Health or any Partner will have no 

obligation to provide any funds for the Program Coordinator position.  

 

d. If only a reduction in grant funding occurs and not a complete lack of funding, Partners shall 

meet to discuss options associated with the reduction in Grant funding and how best to proceed 

with a reduction in funding. Majority vote shall determine how the reduction will be 

implemented and each Partner shall have only one vote.  

 

e. No partner agency shall be required to pay county funds to continue the grant project if grant 

funding is reduced or eliminated by the state.  

 

f. This agreement may be cancelled by any of the parties, at any time, with or without cause, upon 

thirty (30) days’ notice in writing, delivered by mail or in person. 

 

g. The Agreement shall terminate automatically without any action of the part of any Partner on 

December 31, 2022.  

 

6. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

 

a. Compliance with Laws/Standards.  The Partners agree to abide by all federal, state, and local 

laws; statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations now in effect or hereafter adopted pertaining to 

this Agreement or to the facilities, programs, and staff for which the Agreement is responsible. 

 

b. Indemnification.  Each party to this Agreement shall be liable for the acts of its own officers, 

employees or agents and the results thereof to the extent authorized or limited by law and shall 

not be responsible for the acts of any other party, its officers, employees or agents. The provisions 

of the Municipal Tort Claims Act, Minnesota Statute Chapter 466 and other applicable laws 

govern liability of the Parties. To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the Parties, their 

respective officers, employees, and agents pursuant to this Agreement are intended to be and 



5 
 

shall be construed as a “cooperative activity.” It is the intent of the Parties that they shall be 

deemed a “single governmental unit” for the purpose of liability, as set forth in Minnesota 

Statutes § 471.59, subd. 1a(a). For purposes of Minnesota Statutes § 471.59, subd. 1a(a) it is the 

intent of each party that this Agreement does not create any liability or exposure of one party for 

the acts or omissions of any other party. 

 

Each County, further, that in order to protect itself, as well as the County under the indemnity 

agreement set forth above, will, at all times during the term of this Agreement, have and keep in 

force automobile insurance, general liability insurance, and workers’ compensation insurance 

having liability limits which satisfy the requirements of Minn. Statute Chapter 466, entitled “Tort 

Liability of Political Subdivisions”, and other applicable statues requiring insurance coverage. 

 

c. Records Retention and Data Practices. The Partners agree that records created pursuant to the 

terms of this Agreement will be retained in a manner that meets their respective entity’s records 

retention schedules that have been reviewed and approved by the State in accordance with 

Minnesota Statutes § 138.17. The Parties further agree that records prepared or maintained in 

furtherance of the agreement shall be subject to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act.   

 

d. Timeliness.  The Partners agree to perform all obligations under this Agreement in a timely 

manner and keep each other informed about any delays that may occur. 

 

e. Amendments.  Any changes, amendments, or modifications to this Agreement may only be by, 

and are effective only when reduced to writing and approved and signed by all Partners hereto. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly 

authorized officers.  

PARTNER:  RICE COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE 

BY: 

Board Chair  Date 

ATTEST: 

  
 

BY: 

Sara Folsted, County Administrator  Date 
 

 

 
BY: 

Deb Purfeerst, Rice County CHS Administrator    Date 
 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM  

BY: 

County Attorney    Date 



7 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their 

duly authorized officers.  

PARTNER:  DODGE-STEELE COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 

BY: 

Board Chair  Date 

ATTEST: 

  
 

BY: 

County Administrator  Date 
 

 

BY: 

Dodge-Steele Community Health Representative  Date 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their 

duly authorized officers.  

PARTNER:  GOODHUE COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

BY: 

Board Chair  Date 

ATTEST: 

  
 

BY: 

County Administrator or H&HS Representative/Date 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



9 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their 

duly authorized officers.  

PARTNER:  FREEBORN COUNTY 

BY: 

Board Chair Date 

ATTEST: 

  
 

BY: 

County Administrator Date 
 

BY: 
Freeborn Public Health Representative   Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their 

duly authorized officers.  

PARTNER:  WABASHA COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE 

BY: 

Board Chair Date 

ATTEST: 

  
 

BY: 

County Administrator Date 
 

BY: 
Wabasha Community Health Representative / Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11 
 

 

 

 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their 

duly authorized officers.  

PARTNER:  WINONA COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

BY: 

Board Chair Date 

ATTEST: 

  
 

BY: 

County Administrator Date 
 

BY: 
Winona County Community Services Representative/Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















































 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date: September 18, 2018 Staff Lead: Mary Heckman 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: Approve the PH-Doc Maintenance and Support Contract 

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
PH-Doc is the software the Public Health division uses for their electronic documentation system. MN 
Counties Computer Cooperative (MCCC) is our managing entity for the County owners/users of PH-Doc.  
There are 37 agencies that are a part of this contract between Conduent and MCCC.  In 2019 Avenu 
Insights & Analytics will purchase the division of Conduent that supports PH-Doc.  
 
This contract renewal is for January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2021. The cost of maintenance is the same 
as 2018, $26,480. This is included in our 2019 budget.  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Goodhue County HHS Department recommends approval as requested.   
 
 
   





















































 

 

 
 

BOARD RATIFICATION STATEMENT 
 
 
 
The Board of ____________________________ has ratified the PH-DOC MAINTENANCE 
AND SUPPORT AGREEMENT between Conduent State & Local Solutions Inc. and the 
Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative (MnCCC) on behalf of the Community 
Health Services (CHS) User Group for the maintenance and support of the PH-Doc 
Software.  The Agreement will be effective January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2021 
with up to two automatic additional one-year extensions unless the CHS User Group 
votes not to extend the contract and requires MnCCC to provide at least one-year notice 
to Conduent.  This Agreement commits the participating members for the term of the 
contract and the financial obligations associated with this project. 
 
 
Signed: _____________________________________________________________ 
  Board Chair 
 
Date:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
Attest:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
Title:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
Date:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 



 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date: September 18, 2018 Staff Lead: Ruth Greenslade 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: 

Authorize execution of 2019 Towards Zero Deaths (TZD) 
Safe Roads grant agreement 

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Minnesota Department of Public Safety, Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) awarded Goodhue County 
Health and Human Services a Towards Zero Deaths (TZD) Safe Roads grant for the period from October 
1, 2018 through September 30, 2019. 
 
The purpose of the TZD Safe Roads grant is to continue coalition work toward the goal of zero traffic 
deaths and serious injuries on Minnesota’s roads.  Research shows that education, media campaigns, or 
public information efforts on their own are not effective in changing traffic safety behaviors. To be 
effective, these initiatives must be paired with a larger activity, such as enhanced enforcement. The 
perception of a high likelihood of receiving a citation for violating traffic laws has a strong impact on driver 
and passenger behaviors.  The TZD Safe Roads grant program uses a data-driven, interdisciplinary 
approach, integrating education with enforcement, engineering, and emergency medical and trauma 
services (the “4Es”). 
 
Goodhue County Health and Human Services has received TZD Safe Roads funds since October 1, 
2010.  For the year October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019 the grant will be $18,238. 
 
The Department of Public Safety has requested a resolution from grantees.  The Resolution of 
Authorization Execution of Agreement assures the governing body supports participating in the proposed 
project.  The resolution authorizes the Goodhue County Health and Human Services Director to sign the 
grant agreement. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   Goodhue County HHS Department recommends approval as requested.  
     



 

 

Grant Agreement                                Page 1 of 2 

 

  

DPS Grant Agreement non-state (OTS 06/16) 

Minnesota Department of Public Safety (“State”) 

Office of Traffic Safety 

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1620 

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 

Grant Program: 2019 Toward Zero Deaths (TZD) 

Safe Roads 

 

Project No.: 19-06-03 

Grant Agreement No.: A-SAFE19-2019-

GOODHUPH-024 

Grantee: 

Goodhue County 

Goodhue County Health & Human Services 

426 West Avenue 

Red Wing, Minnesota 55066-2540 

Grant Agreement Term: 

Effective Date:  10/01/2018 

Expiration Date:  09/30/2019 

 

Grantee’s Authorized Representative: 

Nina Arneson, Director 

Goodhue County Health & Human Services 

426 West Avenue 

Red Wing, Minnesota 55066-2540 

Phone: (651)385-6115 

Email: nina.arneson@co.goodhue.mn.us 

Grant Agreement Amount: 

Original Agreement $18,238.00 

Matching Requirement $ 0.00 

 

 

State’s Authorized Representative: 

Gordy Pehrson, Grant Coordinator 

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1620 

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 

Phone: (651) 201-7072 

Email: gordy.pehrson@state.mn.us 

Federal Funding:  CFDA 20.600 

FAIN: 18X9204020MN18 

State Funding: None 

Special Conditions: None  

 
Under Minn. Stat. § 299A.01, Subd 2 (4) the State is empowered to enter into this grant agreement. 

 

Term:  Effective date is the date shown above or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minn. 

Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 7, whichever is later.  Once this grant agreement is fully executed, the Grantee may claim 

reimbursement for expenditures incurred pursuant to the Payment clause of this grant agreement.  

Reimbursements will only be made for those expenditures made according to the terms of this grant agreement.  

Expiration date is the date shown above or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs 

first.   

 

The Grantee, who is not a state employee will: 

Perform and accomplish such purposes and activities as specified herein and in the Grantee’s approved 2019 TZD 

Safe Roads Application (“Application”) which is incorporated by reference into this grant agreement and on file 

with the State at Office of Traffic Safety, 445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1620, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101.  The 

Grantee shall also comply with all requirements referenced in the 2019 TZD Safe Roads Guidelines and 

Application which includes the Terms and Conditions and Grant Program Guidelines 

(https://app.dps.mn.gov/EGrants), which are incorporated by reference into this grant agreement. 

 

Budget Revisions:  The breakdown of costs of the Grantee’s Budget is contained in Exhibit A, which is attached 

and incorporated into this grant agreement.  As stated in the Grantee’s Application and Grant Program Guidelines, 

the Grantee will submit a written change request for any substitution of budget items or any deviation and in 

accordance with the Grant Program Guidelines.  Requests must be approved prior to any expenditure by the 

Grantee. 

 

Matching Requirements:  (If applicable.) As stated in the Grantee’s Application, the Grantee certifies that the 

matching requirement will be met by the Grantee. 

 

https://app.dps.mn.gov/EGrants


 

 

Grant Agreement                                Page 2 of 2 

 

  

DPS Grant Agreement non-state (OTS 06/16) 

Payment:  As stated in the Grantee’s Application and Grant Program Guidance, the State will promptly pay the 

Grantee after the Grantee presents an invoice for the services actually performed and the State's Authorized 

Representative accepts the invoiced services and in accordance with the Grant Program Guidelines.  Payment 

will not be made if the Grantee has not satisfied reporting requirements.   

 

Certification Regarding Lobbying:  (If applicable.)  Grantees receiving federal funds over $100,000.00 must 

complete and return the Certification Regarding Lobbying form provided by the State to the Grantee. 

 

 

 

 
1.  ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION    3.  STATE AGENCY 

Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as  

required by Minn. Stat. §§ 16A.15 and 16C.05.    By: _______________________________________________ 

  (with delegated authority) 

Signed: _____________________________________________  Title: ______________________________________________ 

 

Date: _______________________________________________  Date: ______________________________________________ 

 

Grant Agreement No. A-SAFE19-2019-GOODHUPH-024  

PO No. 3-55554 
 

 

 

2.  GRANTEE 
 

The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s)  
have executed the grant agreement on behalf of the Grantee     

as required by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances. 

 

By: ________________________________________________   

 

Title: ______________________________________________   

 

Date: _______________________________________________   

 
 

By: ________________________________________________   

Distribution:   DPS/FAS 

Title: ______________________________________________          Grantee 
        State’s Authorized Representative  

Date: _______________________________________________   

 

 

 



2019 TZD Safe Roads EXHIBIT A

Organization: Goodhue County Health and Human Services A-SAFE19-2019-GOODHUPH-024

Budget Summary

Budget

Budget Category State Reimbursement Local Match

Salary & Fringe   

Coordinator Salary and Bene $14,560.00 $0.00

Total $14,560.00 $0.00

Contracted Services: Victim Impact Speaker   

Impact Speaker $297.00 $0.00

Total $297.00 $0.00

In-State Travel   

In- State Travel $1,000.00 $0.00

Total $1,000.00 $0.00

Supplies   

Events and Presentations $325.00 $0.00

Total $325.00 $0.00

Print, Copy, Postage   

Printing,postage TZD materi $350.00 $0.00

Total $350.00 $0.00

Phone, Internet   

Coordinator Phone $100.00 $0.00

Total $100.00 $0.00

Indirect Costs   

10% salary and fringe $1,456.00 $0.00

Total $1,456.00 $0.00

Other Costs   

Light Refreshments for meet $150.00 $0.00

Total $150.00 $0.00

Total $18,238.00 $0.00

Page 1 of 108/13/2018



2015 TZD Safe Roads Request for Proposals 1  

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT 
 

Be it resolved that  Goodhue County enter into a grant agreement with the 
(Name of Agency) 

Minnesota Department of Public Safety, for traffic safety projects during the period from 
 
October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019. 

 

The  Goodhue County Health and Human Services Director is hereby authorized to execute  
(Title of Agency Authorized Official) 

such agreements and amendments as are necessary to implement the project on behalf of  
 
Goodhue County. 
(Name of Agency) 
 
 
I certify that the above resolution was adopted by the  Health and Human Services Board 

(Executive Body) 
of  Goodhue County on  September 18, 2018 . 

(Name of Agency) (Date) 
 
SIGNED: WITNESSETH: 

 
 

(Signature) (Signature) 
 
 

(Title) (Title) 
 
 

(Date) (Date) 



 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date: September 18, 2018 Staff Lead: Mike Zorn 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: 

Approve contract for Computer Management for Human 
Services (CMHS) Support for Agency Collection System (ACS) 
and Social Welfare System (SWS) 

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
TriMin System, Inc. is a provider of software support for Goodhue County Health and Human 
Services Agency Collection System (ACS) and Social Welfare System (SWS) programs.  
Attached please find a renewal service agreement for 2019-2021. 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Goodhue County HHS recommends approval as requested.    
 
   





































 

 

 
 

BOARD RATIFICATION STATEMENT 
 
 
 
The Board of ____________________________ has ratified the Professional Services 
Agreement between TriMin Systems Inc. and the Minnesota Counties Computer 
Cooperative (MnCCC) for the maintenance and support of IFS.  The Agreement will be 
effective January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2021. This Agreement commits the 
participating members for the term of the contract and the financial obligations 
associated with this agreement. 
 
 
Signed: _____________________________________________________________ 
  Board Chair 
 
Date:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
Attest:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
Title:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
Date:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 
 

OF THE 
 

JOINT IFS COMMITTEE 
 
 
 

Adopted June 2013 
Amended June 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

Introduction 
 
Membership in the Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative (MnCCC) is defined as a 
Minnesota county or other Minnesota governmental subdivision that is eligible to enter into a 
joint powers agreement under Minnesota Statute 471.59, and that has ratified and executed 
the Joint Powers Agreement and has paid those membership Dues and other Charges 
established by MnCCC from time to time. 
 
The MnCCC Board may adopt Rules and Regulations to govern the business and operation of 
User Groups. Such Rules and Regulations shall be considered supplementary and cannot 
conflict with or be inconsistent with MnCCC Bylaws and may at any time be modified, replaced 
or repealed. The Board shall also adopt, maintain, and from time to time update a set of core 
contract principles and minimum standards that must be included within any software or 
service agreements. Any deviation from such core principals or minimum standards will require 
the Board’s prior written consent. 
 
In accordance with Article V, Section 1, of the Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative 
Bylaws, the following supplemental rules and regulations governing the business of JIC are 
promulgated. 
 
Joint IFS Committee (JIC) 
 
Mission: To develop and maintain integrated data systems that support agencies in complying 
with the duties and obligations of auditor/treasurer and health and human services 
departments, and to be in a position to exchange information with our partners. 
 
Vision: Create, implement and enhance an effective and efficient financial software system 
through active cooperation of the membership. 
 
JIC shall: 

• Provide direction to the MnCCC Executive Committee regarding vendor selection and 
vendor contracts 

• Determine and approve modifications or enhancements to existing software 
applications 

• Identify the need for and requirements of new applications 
• Conduct business necessary to the operation of the group 
• Share financial obligations and ownership as defined in Bylaws 
• Share knowledge 
• Sustain membership 
• Ensure compliance with rules and regulations related to financial data 
• Improve efficiencies for users 
• Participate in the administration and functions necessary to sustain the group and 

software systems 
• Develop software systems to meet the needs of JIC and all IFS users 



 3 

• Actively solicit representation and input from all members 
• Maintain integrity of the software 

 
 
The structure and relationship between JIC and the MnCCC Joint Powers Organization shall be 
as illustrated below and allowed by MnCCC By-laws Article V, Section 1. 

 

 
 

Article I 
Purpose 

 
The Joint IFS Committee, hereafter referred to as JIC, exists to collectively oversee the 
Integrated Financial System, hereafter referred to as IFS or IFS/IFSpi, financial software system 
collectively owned by IFS Users that are members of IFS User Groups that agree to cooperate 
for the purpose of providing coordination, ensuring continuity of software maintenance and 
county financial operations using IFS. The purpose of these JIC Rules and Regulations is to 
define the manner in which JIC shall operate, the rights, privileges and obligations of each IFS 
User Group and their respective members to JIC, to provide direction to the staff of MnCCC and 
to conduct business necessary to the operation of JIC as directed by the elected representatives 
serving on JIC. 
 

Article II 
Definitions 

 
1. JIC shall mean the Joint IFS Committee. 
2. IFS/IFSpi shall mean the financial software system collectively owned and managed 

through JIC. 

 

Joint 
IFS 

Committee 

MnCCC 
IFS 

Users 
1 rep/10 members 

MSCC 
IFS 

Users 
1 rep/10 members 

 

CMHS 
IFS 

Users 
1 rep/10 members 

 

 
MnCCC 

Organization 
Administration 

MCIS 
IFS 

Users 
1 rep/10 members 

 



 4 

3. IFS User Groups shall mean organizations established by commonality among IFS Users 
governed by by-laws with formalized processes to collectively evaluate Change Requests 
or Development Projects that relate to IFS. 

4. JIC Representatives shall mean individuals elected and/or alternates appointed or 
elected to represent their IFS User Group on JIC. 

5. JIC Members shall mean JIC Representatives and ex officio members 
6. Change/Enhancement Requests shall mean requests to modify and/or enhance IFS. 
7. Development Project shall mean significant changes that would go beyond the scope 

and/or funding available through the services agreements in effect at the time of the 
Development Project. 

8. Enhancement Fund shall mean funds being held by MnCCC under the direction of JIC. 
9. CMHS shall mean Computer Management for Human Services, an organization of IFS 

users representing all Human Service IFS users. 
10. MnCCC shall mean Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative, a joint powers 

organization representing Auditor-Treasurer IFS users and also acting in an 
administrative capacity under the terms of these Rules and Regulations. 

11. MSCC shall mean Mid-State Computer Cooperative, an organization of IFS users 
representing Auditor-Treasurer IFS users.  

12. MCIS shall mean Minnesota Counties Information Systems, a joint powers organization 
representing Auditor-Treasurer IFS users. 

 
Article III 

Organization and Structure 
 
Section 1. Each IFS user group shall conduct business in accordance with their by-laws and 
negotiate agreements separately with vendors for installation, training and other support 
services on behalf of their respective members. It is the intention of the IFS user groups that 
their respective vendors shall perform said services in support of these Rules and Regulations 
and in a manner consistent with the cooperative intent of these Rules and Regulations.  
 
Section 2. Each IFS user group shall elect annually one (1) JIC Representative for each ten (10) 
entities represented from among their voting members in the following number. These elected 
JIC Representatives shall be the voting members of JIC. Each IFS user group shall appoint or 
elect at least one alternate from among their voting members. 
 
Section 3.  JIC shall have three officers:  Chair, Vice Chair, and Recording Officer. At the annual 
business meeting in June, JIC shall elect from among the JIC Representatives a Recording Officer 
and a Vice Chair. The Vice Chair from the previous year shall move to the Chair position. The 
Vice Chair and Chair positions shall rotate between an Auditor-Treasurer and Human Service 
voting member. If for any reason the Recording Officer or Vice Chair cannot finish their term, 
the Chair shall call for an election at the earliest available meeting, or by electronic means, if 
deemed necessary. If for any reason the Chair cannot finish their term, the Vice Chair shall 
move to the Chair position and call for an election for the Vice Chair at the earliest available 



 5 

meeting, or by electronic means if deemed necessary. The Chair may appoint JIC 
Representatives to fill these positions at any time for temporary absences. 
 
Section 4.  The Chair shall preside over all JIC meetings. The Vice Chair shall preside over JIC 
meetings in the absence of the Chair. 
 
Section 5.  The Recording Officer shall be responsible for taking minutes at all JIC meetings.  
 
Section 6.  The Chair shall be responsible to call meetings. The Chair shall provide JIC members 
with a written agenda and meeting minutes from the prior meeting ten (10) days prior to a 
scheduled meeting date. Any Advisory Committee meeting minutes shall also be included. 
 
Section 7.  The Chair shall have the ability to establish Advisory Committees from among JIC 
Representatives and members of IFS User Groups as deemed necessary and authorized by JIC. 
One of the Advisory Committee members shall be assigned to lead the Advisory Committee and 
shall appoint a recording officer from among the Advisory Committee members. Minutes of 
these Advisory Committee meetings shall be forwarded to the current JIC Chair. 
 
Section 8.  In accordance with MnCCC Information Services Support Group-ISSG, a Technical 
Liaison shall serve on JIC as a non-voting member in an advisory capacity. This individual will 
serve as a communication link between MnCCC’s Finance and General Government User Group 
and County IT staff. If This Technical Liaison will find an alternate if is unable to attend a JIC 
meeting. 
 

Article IV 
JIC Fees and Expenses 

 
Section 1.  MnCCC shall act as fiscal agent for JIC. Fees established under these Rules and 
Regulations, or by action of JIC, shall be held by MnCCC and be under the sole direction of JIC 
Representatives. No funds may be used for any purpose other than those directed by JIC 
Representatives. No individual or collective IFS User Group approval shall be required for such 
expenditures. 
 
Section 2.  Subject to review and change by JIC Representatives during the duration of each IFS 
User Group and their respective member’s participation in these Rules and Regulations, each 
IFS user group shall pay to the MnCCC organization the current membership, (as of approval of 
this document $1500.00) for each elected representative position on JIC regardless if the 
representative position is vacant or filled. This amount is payable to MnCCC and covers the 
administrative costs associated with JIC. Each IFS User Group shall distribute these fees to their 
respective members as directed within their user group. 
 
Section 3.  JIC shall establish a fee for purchase of the IFS/IFSpi software.  Any governmental 
entity wishing to acquire IFS/IFSpi software shall pay this fee to the MnCCC organization. 
 



 6 

Section 4.  If, within two (2) years of termination in accordance with Article VII Sections 1 & 2, a 
former IFS User Group member chooses to rejoin an IFS User Group and execute the current 
services agreement and obtain the current release of the IFS/IFSpi software, a fee equal to the 
amount that would have been paid had they remained a member of the IFS User Group shall be 
payable to the JIC Enhancement Fund. Additional fees may be considered and assessed by JIC 
should there be any extenuating circumstances with IFS User Group member’s data and records 
resulting from the termination. 

 
Article V 

Business Rules 
 
Section 1.  JIC shall meet a minimum of four (4) times each year. 
 
Section 2.  A quorum shall exist when at least two (2) Auditor-Treasurer representatives from 
two (2) IFS User Groups and two (2) Human Service representatives are present at a duly called 
meeting.  A quorum shall be required to conduct business at a JIC meeting.  
 
Section 3. Change/Enhancement requests may be submitted by any IFSpi user to TriMin.  
TriMin will assign an enhancement number and post the request to an updated list on the IFSpi 
portal.  TriMin will contact the IFSpi user submitting the request to verify the details of the 
request.  Enhancement requests will be recommended for approval, denial, or forwarded to 
another Advisor Committee by the Enhancement Committee.  The Enhancement Committee 
will present their recommendations to JIC for all enhancement requests submitted.  JIC will 
approve to implement, deny, or send to an Advisory Committee enhancement requests that 
have been presented.  Change Requests can also be initiated from within JIC. JIC 
Representatives shall set priorities for the next quarter. 
 
Section 4.  Development Projects shall be considered by JIC from time to time. JIC 
Representatives shall be responsible for disseminating information about the Development 
Projects under consideration to their respective IFS User Group, present Development Project 
proposals at their respective IFS User Group meetings, provide information to and answer 
questions about the Development Project proposal, obtain the consensus of their respective IFS 
User Group on the Development Project proposal, and take the appropriate action at the JIC 
meeting based on direction from their respective IFS User Group’s consensus. Costs for a 
Development Project may be split in a variety of methods including, but not limited to: 
 Payment out of the Enhancement Fund 
 Payment by IFS User Group members equally split 
 Payment by IFS User Group members based on population 

Payment by one IFS User Group if for their sole benefit of their respective members, but 
made available to all IFS User Group members. 
Any combination of the above methods of cost distribution or another developed by JIC 
or IFS User Groups or their respective members and approved by JIC Representatives. 

 



 7 

Section 5.  JIC Representatives shall be the final authority to allow or disallow 
Change/Enhancement Requests and/or Development Projects.  
 
Section 6.  IFS User Group members shall agree to these Rules and Regulations as long as they 
are using the IFS/IFSpi software.  
 
Section 7.  Changes to the Rules and Regulations of the Joint IFS Committee will require a sixty 
(60) day notice to the full membership before they can be put to a vote. 
 
Section 8.  Each IFS user group agrees to pay the dues established by the MnCCC Joint Powers 
Organization as provided for in Article IV, Section 2. In addition, the Maintenance and Support 
Contract shall be ratified by the Governing Board of each member agency within 90 days after 
signing by the MnCCC Joint Powers Organization and the JIC Chair. Voting rights and 
enhancement rights will be placed on hold for agencies without a ratification statement on file 
after the 90-day period unless this is waived by the JIC Chair due to extenuating circumstances. 
Member agencies may not submit requests for participatory enhancements without a contract 
ratification on file with the MnCCC Joint Powers Organization. Member agencies must promptly 
pay their assigned rates for Maintenance and Support when billed by the MnCCC Joint Powers 
Organization.   
 

Article VI 
Ownership 

 
JIC, on behalf of the IFS User Groups and their respective members, agrees to designate the 
MnCCC Joint Powers Organization as the owner of IFS/IFSpi for purposes of establishing 
ownership and copyright on behalf of JIC and the IFS User Groups and their respective 
members for the duration of the arrangement between JIC and the IFS User Groups and their 
respective members and MnCCC in an administrative capacity as outlined in these Rules and 
Regulations. 
 

Article VII 
Termination 

 
Section 1.  IFS User Group Member Termination.  Termination of Services Agreement with the 
current vendor, termination of membership in an IFS User Group, and termination of use of 
IFS/IFSpi software shall release the individual IFS User Group member from these Rules and 
Regulations forfeiting all interest in and rights to IFS/IFSpi software.  The IFS User Group 
Member will retain the right and license to use the IFS software system in its current form at 
the time of termination.  They will not be entitled to any further upgrades or enhancements 
unless they have already paid for the upgrades prior to termination. 
 
Section 2.  IFS User Group Member Termination Notification.  An individual IFS User must send 
a written notification to their respective IFS User Group who will notify MnCCC by April 1st in 





 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (H&HS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date: September 18, 2018 Staff Lead: Mike Zorn 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: Approve 2018 - 2019 HHS Building Leases 

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The HHS Department along with County Finance have reviewed and updated the lease between the 
Goodhue County Board of Commissioners and the Health and Human Services Board for the following 
building/location: 
 

• HHS Citizen’s Building, 426 West Avenue, Red Wing, MN  
 
Our goal was to streamline the lease process with other county functions and maximize reimbursement 
back to the county.   
 
Attached please find 2018 and 2019 updated leases. 
 
  
 
RECOMMENDATION:   The HHS Department recommends approval as requested. 
 
            



2018 LEASE AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement is made by and between the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners, 
Government Center, Red Wing, Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as "Lessor", and the 
Goodhue County Health & Human Services Board, hereinafter referred to as "Lessee". 

1. The Lessor grants and the Lessee accepts a Lease of the following described premises in the City of 
Red Wing, County of Goodhue, Minnesota 55066, to wit: 

Approximately twenty-seven thousand five hundred (27,500) square feet of office space in all 
levels of the Citizen's Building located at 426 West Avenue. 

2. The term of the Lease will be from January l, 2018 through December 31, 2018. This lease hereby 
supersedes all prior leases. 

3. As rent for said premises, the Lessee agrees to pay to the Lessor the annual amount of $359,900 for 
CY 2018. Lease is to be paid in quarterly installments of $89,975.00. 

4. Lessor will be responsible for and pay all utilities (water, sewer, gas, electric, garbage, etc.) for the 
premises as well as janitorial and maintenance services. 

5. This Lease may be terminated by the Lessor or by the Lessee for any reason at any time upon giving 
one-hundred twenty-(120)-day written notice to the other party. 

6. Insurance/Liability 

6.1 It shall be the duty of the Lessor to insure the building against damage from fire, tornado, civil 
disorder or any cause whatsoever. It is expressly understood that Lessee assumes by this Lease no 
liability for such damages, except as provided in this Lease. 

6.2 Lessor and Lessee agree that each party will be responsible for its own acts and the results 
thereof to the extent authorized by law and shall not be responsible for the acts of any others and 
the results thereof. The Lessee’s liability shall be governed by the provisions of the Minnesota 
Tort Claims Act, Minnesota Statutes, Section 3.736 and other applicable law. 

6.3 Lessee agrees that Lessor assumes by this Lease no liability for the loss of Lessee's personal 
property resulting from fire, tornado, civil disorder, theft or any cause whatsoever, except as may 
be attributed to Lessor's negligence, acts or omissions by a court of law. 

7. Maintenance and Repairs 

7.1 It shall be the duty of the Lessor to maintain, at its own expense, in working condition, all 
appurtenances within the scope of this Lease including the maintenance of proper plumbing, 
wiring, heating and cooling devices and ductwork. 



7.2 Lessor shall, at its' own expense, make such necessary repairs so as to continue to provide all 
such service appurtenances as are required by this Lease provided, however, that Lessor shall 
not be responsible for repairs upon implements or articles which are the personal property of 
Lessee, nor shall the Lessor bear the expense of repairs to the Leased Premises necessitated by 
damage caused by Lessee beyond normal wear and tear. 

 
8. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 1988, Section 16B.06, Subdivision 4, the books, records, documents 

and accounting procedures and practices of Lessor relevant to this Lease shall be subject to 
examination by the State and/or Legislative Auditor, during normal business hours and after 
reasonable notice to Lessor. 

9. Lessor agrees that in exercising its management responsibilities of the leased premises, including 
particular and maintenance, repair, alterations and construction relating thereto, it shall comply with 
all applicable laws, rules, ordinances, and regulations as issued by any political subdivision having 
jurisdiction and authority in connection with said property. 

10. Lessee agrees to observe reasonable precautions to prevent waste of heat, electricity, water, air-
conditioning or any other utility or service. 

11 The Lessor agrees to provide and maintain the Leased Premises with accessibility and facilities 
meeting code requirements to handicapped persons. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands on the date(s) indicated below intending to 
be bound thereby. 

LESSOR: County of Goodhue 
 
 
              
Goodhue County Board Chair   Goodhue County Administrator 
 
 
           
Date       Date 
 
 
 
LESSEE: Goodhue County Health & Human Services 
 
 
              
Health & Human Services Board Chair  Health & Human Services Director 
 
 
           
Date       Date 



2019 LEASE AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement is made by and between the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners, 
Government Center, Red Wing, Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as "Lessor", and the 
Goodhue County Health & Human Services Board, hereinafter referred to as "Lessee". 

1. The Lessor grants and the Lessee accepts a Lease of the following described premises in the City of 
Red Wing, County of Goodhue, Minnesota 55066, to wit: 

Approximately twenty-seven thousand five hundred (27,500) square feet of office space in all 
levels of the Citizen's Building located at 426 West Avenue. 

2. The term of the Lease will be from January l, 2019 through December 31, 2019. This lease hereby 
supersedes all prior leases. 

3. As rent for said premises, the Lessee agrees to pay to the Lessor the annual amount of $368,538 for 
CY 2019. Lease is to be paid in quarterly installments of $92,134.50. 

4. Lessor will be responsible for and pay all utilities (water, sewer, gas, electric, garbage, etc.) for the 
premises as well as janitorial and maintenance services. 

5. This Lease may be terminated by the Lessor or by the Lessee for any reason at any time upon giving 
one-hundred twenty-(120)-day written notice to the other party. 

6. Insurance/Liability 

6.1 It shall be the duty of the Lessor to insure the building against damage from fire, tornado, civil 
disorder or any cause whatsoever. It is expressly understood that Lessee assumes by this Lease no 
liability for such damages, except as provided in this Lease. 

6.2 Lessor and Lessee agree that each party will be responsible for its own acts and the results 
thereof to the extent authorized by law and shall not be responsible for the acts of any others and 
the results thereof. The Lessee’s liability shall be governed by the provisions of the Minnesota 
Tort Claims Act, Minnesota Statutes, Section 3.736 and other applicable law. 

6.3 Lessee agrees that Lessor assumes by this Lease no liability for the loss of Lessee's personal 
property resulting from fire, tornado, civil disorder, theft or any cause whatsoever, except as may 
be attributed to Lessor's negligence, acts or omissions by a court of law. 

7. Maintenance and Repairs 

7.1 It shall be the duty of the Lessor to maintain, at its own expense, in working condition, all 
appurtenances within the scope of this Lease including the maintenance of proper plumbing, 
wiring, heating and cooling devices and ductwork. 



7.2 Lessor shall, at its' own expense, make such necessary repairs so as to continue to provide all 
such service appurtenances as are required by this Lease provided, however, that Lessor shall 
not be responsible for repairs upon implements or articles which are the personal property of 
Lessee, nor shall the Lessor bear the expense of repairs to the Leased Premises necessitated by 
damage caused by Lessee beyond normal wear and tear. 

 
8. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 1988, Section 16B.06, Subdivision 4, the books, records, documents 

and accounting procedures and practices of Lessor relevant to this Lease shall be subject to 
examination by the State and/or Legislative Auditor, during normal business hours and after 
reasonable notice to Lessor. 

9. Lessor agrees that in exercising its management responsibilities of the leased premises, including 
particular and maintenance, repair, alterations and construction relating thereto, it shall comply with 
all applicable laws, rules, ordinances, and regulations as issued by any political subdivision having 
jurisdiction and authority in connection with said property. 

10. Lessee agrees to observe reasonable precautions to prevent waste of heat, electricity, water, air-
conditioning or any other utility or service. 

11 The Lessor agrees to provide and maintain the Leased Premises with accessibility and facilities 
meeting code requirements to handicapped persons. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands on the date(s) indicated below intending to 
be bound thereby. 

LESSOR: County of Goodhue 
 
 
              
Goodhue County Board Chair   Goodhue County Administrator 
 
 
           
Date       Date 
 
 
 
LESSEE: Goodhue County Health & Human Services 
 
 
              
Health & Human Services Board Chair  Health & Human Services Director 
 
 
           
Date       Date 



 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
Requested 
Board Date: September 18, 2018 Staff Lead: Mike Zorn 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: Approve June 2018 HHS Warrant Registers  

 
BACKGROUND: 
This is a summary of Goodhue County Health and Human Services Warrant Registers  
for June 2018: 
 

  Date of Warrant   
Check No. 

Series     Total Batch 

       IFS June 1, 2018 ACH 25423 25432 
 

$2,957.79  
IFS June 1, 2018 

 
438765 438862 

 
$27,801.50  

       IFS June 8, 2018 ACH 25455 25457 
 

$48,474.56 
IFS June 8, 2018 

 
438939 438964 

 
$27,428.62 

       IFS June 15, 2018 ACH 25487 25499 
 

$3,841.93  
IFS June 15, 2018 

 
439072 439123 

 
$13,986.75  

       IFS June 22, 2018 ACH 25500 25507 
 

$11,593.53  
IFS June 22, 2018 

 
439124 439145 

 
$22,348.29  

       SSIS June 29, 2018 ACH 25520 25550 
 

$63,098.68  
SSIS June 29, 2018 

 
439215 439273 

 
$236,399.79  

IFS June 29, 2018 ACH 25551 25601 
 

$4,779.33  
IFS June 29, 2018 

 
439287 439285 

 
$70,477.16  

       IFS June 29, 2018 ACH 25602 25612 
 

$22,827.83  
IFS June 29, 2018 

 
439286 439369 

 
$32,523.35  

       
    

total 
 

 $             457,931.44  
 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  Goodhue County HHS Recommends Approval as Presented.   
  



 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
Requested 
Board Date: September 18, 2018 Staff Lead: Mike Zorn 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: Approve July 2018 HHS Warrant Registers  

 
BACKGROUND: 
This is a summary of Goodhue County Health and Human Services Warrant Registers  
for July 2018: 
 

  Date of Warrant   
Check No. 

Series     Total Batch 

       IFS July 6, 2018 ACH 25713 25719 
 

$9,693.08  
IFS July 6, 2018 

 
437443 437477 

 
$15,417.26  

       IFS July 13, 2018 ACH 25737 25750 
 

$7,646.12 
IFS July 13, 2018 

 
439529 439579 

 
$20,577.60 

       IFS July 20, 2018 ACH 25751 25760 
 

$2,967.77  
IFS July 20, 2018 

 
439580 439628 

 
$16,193.58  

       SSIS July 27, 2018 ACH 25779 25808 
 

$56,710.41  
SSIS July 27, 2018 

 
439692 439753 

 
$234,466.79  

IFS July 27, 2018 ACH 25809 25865 
 

$5,593.78  
IFS July 27, 2018 

 
439754 439767 

 
$36,998.35  

       IFS July 27, 2018 ACH 25900 25907 
 

$2,102.38  
IFS July 27, 2018 

 
439799 439894 

 
$45,196.46  

       
    

total 
 

$453,563.58  
 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Goodhue County HHS Recommends Approval as Presented.   
  



 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
Requested 
Board Date: September 18, 2018 Staff Lead: Mike Zorn 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: Approve August 2018 HHS Warrant Registers  

 
BACKGROUND: 
This is a summary of Goodhue County Health and Human Services Warrant Registers for August 2018: 
 

  Date of Warrant   Check No. Series   Total Batch 

       IFS August 3, 2018 ACH 25948 25952 
 

 $             1,702.20  
IFS August 3, 2018 

 
439972 440004 

 
 $           14,551.11  

       IFS August 10, 2018 ACH 25953 25957 
 

 $             1,706.19  
IFS August 10, 2018 

 
440005 440046 

 
 $           97,024.93  

       IFS August 17, 2018 ACH 25976 25993 
 

 $             8,562.25  
IFS August 17, 2018 

 
440169 440243 

 
 $         129,691.55  

       IFS August 24, 2018 ACH 26012 26022 
 

 $             3,935.83  
IFS August 24, 2018 

 
440303 440325 

 
 $           28,012.55  

       SSIS August 31, 2018 ACH 26129 26160 
 

 $         325,518.50  
SSIS August 31, 2018 

 
440449 440514 

 
 $         198,467.40  

IFS August 31, 2018 ACH 26067 26128 
 

 $             7,171.76  
IFS August 31, 2018 

 
440444 440448 

 
 $           39,347.91  

       IFS August 31, 2018 ACH 26056 26066 
 

 $             7,929.16  
IFS August 31, 2018 

 
440350 440443 

 
 $           41,584.41  

       
    

total 
 

 $         905,205.75  
 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Goodhue County HHS Recommends Approval as Presented.   
  



 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date: September 18, 2018 Staff Lead: Nina Arneson 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: 

Approve MN Merit System Reclassification Request from Office 
Support Specialist to Case Aide. 

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Minnesota Merit System reclassification request was brought to the Goodhue County Personnel 
committee on July 19, 2018 below are the minutes from this meeting.  
 
Ms. Arneson brought forth a request to reclassify the current Office Support Specialist to Case Aide. The 
incumbent has taken on tasks above and beyond the duties of the Office Support Specialist position 
including supervised visitation, billing and case management. The Minnesota Merit System has reviewed 
the additional job duties performed by the individual and agrees that reclassification is appropriate.  
C/ Majerus indicated support for the request. C/ Anderson agreed. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   GCHHS Department recommends approval as requested.     



 
Goodhue County  

Health and Human Services 
 

       
 
 
 
 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE:  July 19, 2018 
 
TO:  Goodhue County Personnel Committee 
 
FROM: Nina Arneson, GCHHS Director 
 
RE: MN Merit System Reclassification Request 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Since the Health and Human Services integration in 2010, GCHHS has experienced significant 
changes, some gradual and some immediate with our operations, systems, job duties, 
responsibilities and etc.  These changes have also required some staff to perform different work 
duties based on the department’s changing needs.  A supervisor and an employee review an 
employee’s position description each year as a part of the performance evaluation in order to come 
to one of the following conclusions: 
 

• An accurate reflection of the current responsibilities and performance standards 
• Revised to reflect changes in position 
• Rewritten because it is three years old 

 
If there are substantial changes that have taken place then the HHS department may request a 
review which may result to a Minnesota Merit System’s recommendation of reclassification or a 
confirmation that the job description and classification is still in the scope of the duties the employee 
is performing.  With our Department’s continued integration work, this is something that we are 
expecting to continue and it may result in additional Minnesota Merit System reclassification 
recommendations. 
 
Currently we have an Office Support Specialist who works in our Child Protection Unit. This position 
was newly created to assist our Social Workers with paper work and documentation.  As the 
position progressed based on the agency needs, she has increased her work with customers to the 
point where she is working more as a Case Aide than an Office Support Specialist in the following 
areas:  
   

1. Supervised Visitation: Schedules visits with parents and foster parents, providing 
transportation for children for supervised visitation, performing the supervised visits, 
managing issues that may arise during visits with children, parents or foster parents.  

2. Children’s Mental Health Billing: tracking and coordinating the collection of revenue for 
health and human services expenses.  This requires working with case managers, 
supervisors and accounting, as well as in depth knowledge of billing requirements.   

3. Statistical Reports for Children’s Mental Health Case Management:  Tracking, recording, 
and monitoring contacts with children in placement and running reports regarding 
placements 

 
With this information, the Minnesota Merit System recommended a reclassification to a Case Aide 
which the department also supports. 



 
 
Current Classification Office Support Specialist step (2) $15.70: Salaries & Benefits less Health 
$37,666.  This position is not eligible for federal reimbursements through our time studies. 
 
Reclassification Case Aide step (1) $20.05:  Salaries & Benefits less Health $48,085 an increase of 
$10,419. 
This new classification will be eligible to participate in the Federal Social Services Time Study 
(SSTS), and the reimbursement for SSTS/LTSS would on average generate about $9,136 for being 
in the Social Services Fund Report (SSFR) cost pool as a participate in that time study.  Additional 
targeted case management (TCM) funding would also be generated by monitoring and ensuring 
compliance with case managers’ caseload for Targeted Case Management (TCM) visits.  
 
This reclassification change will not increase GCHHS County Levy for 2019.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
The GCHHS Department recommends approval for this reclassification, effective; a day after review 
and approval has been received from Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board. 



 
 
 

September 18, 2018 
Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board 

 
Jessica Schleck, Southeast TZD regional coordinator 

Jessica Seide, Goodhue County TZD Safe Roads coordinator 

 

Toward Zero Deaths 



Seat Belt Use by TZD 
Region – June 2018 



Vision 
 

To reduce fatalities and  
serious injuries on  

Minnesota’s roads to zero  



Mission 
To move Southeast Minnesota toward zero 

deaths on our roads using education, 
enforcement, engineering and  

emergency medical & trauma services.  
  
  



TZD Cornerstone 

Four “E” approach: 
Enforcement 
Engineering 
Education & Outreach 
Emergency Medical  
   & Trauma Services 
Everyone Else!  
   (Legislators, Judicial, Media) 



Goal for 2008 
500 

Goal for 2010  
400 

Goal for 2014 
350 

Goal for 2020  
300 

597 
576 

600 

650 
626 625 

568 

657 655 

567 559 

494 
510 

455 
421 411 

368 
395 387 

361 

411 
[VALUE] 

358 
Preliminary 

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Pe
rs

on
s 

Ki
lle

d 
 

Minnesota Roadway Fatalities 
Source:  MnDOT  2/20/2018 

TZD Goal

Persons Killed

1995 TO 2003 Trendline

Toward Zero Deaths 
Established 2003  

 
2003-2017 

-45% 



Goal for 2008 
500 

Goal for 2010 
400 Goal for 2014 

350 Goal for 2020 
300 

625 

568 

657 655 

567 559 

494 510 

455 
421 411 

368 
395 387 

361  
411 392 

358 
Preliminary 

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Pe
rs

on
s K

ill
ed

  
Minnesota Roadway Fatalities 

Source:  MnDOT 2/20/2018 

TZD Goal

Persons Killed

1995 TO 2003
Trendline

Toward Zero Deaths 
Established 2003  

2005 
Statewide 

Trauma 
System & 

0.8 BAC for 
DWI  

2006  
Cell Phone 

Ban 
(Under 18 

and 
Provisional 

Drivers) 

2008  
Texting 

Prohibited 
While 

Driving & 
Expanded 
GDL Laws 

2009 
Primary 

Seat Belt, 
Booster 

Seat, 
Expanded 
GDL Laws 

2010 
Driver 

License 
Sanctions 
Ignition 

Interlock 

2014  
Additional Work Zone 

Speeding Fines;  
Increased Hours of 
Practice for Teen 
Drivers & Require 

Driver Educators to 
Offer Parent Training  

 

2015 
Increased 

fine for 
texting and 

driving 
second 
offense  



Year-to-Date Traffic-Related  
Deaths 

Minnesota roads, compared to 233 deaths 
at this time last year. 

As of  
Sept. 5, 2018  
there were  
225 traffic-
related  
deaths on 



Source: Treat, 1979 as cited in Highway Safety Manual 

13% 
VEHICLE 

93% 
DRIVER 
(human)  

34% 
ROADWAY 
(environment) 

57
% 

27
% 

6% 
3% 3% 

3
% 

1% 

Factors Contributing to Crashes 



How to Change a Culture 
“Progress 
occurs when 
courageous, 
skilled leaders 
seize the 
opportunity to 
change things 
for the 
better.”  

– Harry S. Truman 



Southeast Fatalities, 2003-2017 

*2017 data are preliminary 

655 

567 559 

494 
510 

455 
421 411 

368 
395 387 

361 

411 
392 

357 

87 
70 63 69 

53 68 57 43 41 39 39 49 48 46 33 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Minnesota Southeast Region



Zero is attainable — but it will take all of 
us working together to get there! 



TZD Goal for 2020: 
 

 300 or fewer traffic-related deaths 
 

 850 or fewer traffic-related serious 
injuries 



Jessica Seide, Goodhue County TZD Safe Roads coordinator 

Goodhue County  
Toward Zero Deaths  

Safe Roads Grant 



Goodhue County Team 
 Goodhue County Sheriff’s 

Office 
 Cannon Falls PD 
 Kenyon PD 
 Zumbrota PD 
 Red Wing PD 
 Goodhue PD 
 Goodhue County Health and 

Human Services 
 Goodhue County Public Works 



 Speed 
 Seat Belt Use 
 Distracted Driving 
 Impaired Driving  
 

4 Focus Areas 



Speed 
Greater potential for loss of vehicle control. 
 Increased stopping distance. 
 Less time available for driver response for crash 

avoidance. 
 Increased crash severity — the faster the speed, 

the more violent the crash. 
 



Speed Enforcement 



Seat Belt Use 
 A record percentage of 

Minnesotans buckle up — 94 
percent  
 Yet each year more than half of 

the motorists killed in crashes 
aren’t belted  
More than 150 deaths and more 

than 400 serious injuries annually. 
 

https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/ooc/news-releases/Documents/seatbelt-use-rate-infographic-2012.pdf
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/ooc/news-releases/Documents/seatbelt-use-rate-infographic-2012.pdf
http://ow.ly/MNEE0




Distracted Driving 
 Distracted driving is a factor in one in four crashes  
 At least 70 deaths and 350 serious injuries a year 
Numbers are vastly underreported 

 





Impaired Driving 
One in seven Minnesota drivers has a DWI on 

record. 
 Accounts for more than 100 deaths each year 
Nearly 30,000 motorists arrested for DWI 

 

https://youtu.be/O26r0olw4AI
https://youtu.be/O26r0olw4AI




Thank you!!! 



Goodhue County 2017 
Drug Alcohol Abuse 

Normative Evaluation 
Systems (DAANES) 

Annual Update 

September 18, 2018  

Abby Villaran, LMFT, Social Services Supervisor 

Goodhue County Health and Human Services 



 
• 439 Goodhue County residents participated in CD treatment in 2017. 
 388 Goodhue County residents participated in CD treatment in 2016. 
 310 Goodhue County residents participated in CD treatment in 2015. 
 233 Goodhue County residents participated in CD treatment in 2014. 
 316 Goodhue County residents participated in CD treatment in 2013. 
 
• The majority of those, 53%, participated in outpatient programs in 2017. 
 Of those 47.4%, participated in outpatient programs in 2016. 
 The majority of those, 59%, participated in outpatient programs in 2015. 
 The majority of those, 52%, participated in outpatient programs in 2014. 
 The majority of those, 63%, participated in outpatient programs in 2013. 
 
• The statewide average for outpatient  was 57.7% in 2017.   

 
• 50.6% of the Goodhue County participants were funded by the consolidated fund 

compared to 42.4% statewide.   
 

• 49.4% of Goodhue County participants used other funding (insurance, private 
pay) – statewide 57.6% accessed those funding streams. 

CLIENT #s AND FUNDING 



• Average age of participants was 33.7 years 
 

• 3.2% were under age 18-statewide average is 4.3% 
 

• 65.4% were male and 34.6% female 
 
• 82.5% identified “white” as their race/ethnicity 
 
• 83.2%  identified as single, never married or divorced 
 
• 43.5% graduated from high school 
 
• 25.1% were employed – FT, PT or Seasonal 
 
  

WHO IS RECEIVING TREATMENT SERVICES? 



• 13.2% had Child Protection Involvement (statewide average 10.2%) 
 

• 5.9% were pregnant (statewide average 4.7%) 
 

• 61.5% were under Court Jurisdiction  
 

• Mental Illness was ranked highest (45.6%) as a treatment barrier 
 

• 62.3% ranked their Recovery Environment as an “extreme problem or 
serious problem” 
 

• Very few were Veterans 
 

• 11.2 % reported being homeless – no fixed address 
 
 

 

WHO IS RECEIVING TREATMENT SERVICES?  
Continued 



• Methamphetamine 38% (statewide 24.6%) 
• Alcohol 31.4% (statewide 35.8%) 
• Marijuana / Hashish 12.3% (statewide 13.6%) 
• Heroin 10% (statewide 14.2%) 
 
• Goodhue County residents most frequently attended treatment services 

at: 
 Common Ground (Red Wing, MN) 
 Fountain Center (Albert Lea, MN) 
 Oakridge Meridian Behavioral Health, (Rochester, MN) 
 Douglas Place Treatment Center, (East Grand Fork, MN) 
 Empower CTC (Rochester, MN) 

DRUG CHOICE & TREATMENT  



Questions? 
 

Thank You. 
 
 
The summary report can be view at www.goodhue.mn.us 
under HHS Board Meetings, September 18, 2018  

http://www.goodhue.mn.us/












































The Opioid Epidemic: Counties on the Frontline - Video 
By NACO – National Association of Counties  

 

 

http://www.naco.org/resources/opioid-epidemic-counties-frontline  

https://youtu.be/3MEEvqbW_Z4  

 

 
 

http://www.naco.org/resources/opioid-epidemic-counties-frontline
https://youtu.be/3MEEvqbW_Z4
https://youtu.be/3MEEvqbW_Z4


 
“Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities” 

 

Goodhue County 
Health and Human Services 

 
 

426 West Avenue 
Red Wing, MN  55066 

(651) 385-3200 ● Fax (651) 267-4877 
 
 

DATE:  September 18, 2018 
 
TO:  Goodhue County Health and Human Services (HHS) Board 
 
FROM:  Mike Zorn, Deputy Director  
 
RE:  Second Quarter 2018 Fiscal Report 
 
 
In the second quarter of CY 2018, Goodhue County Health & Human Services Agency had the 
following budget financial summary.   
 

• We expended 51% ($8,375,718) of our budget ($16,313,640) 50% of the way through the 
year.  Last year at this time, we expended 56%.  

• We have collected 53% ($8,608,124) of our anticipated revenue ($16,313,640), 50% of the 
way through the year.  Last year at this time, we collected 47%.  
 

Children in Out of Home Placement: 
We have expended 67.4% ($1,109,016) of our budget ($1,644,500), 50% of the way through the year, 
which resulted in being over budget 17.44% or $286,766.  This continues to be a state and national 
trend of increasing OHP costs. 
 
State Hospital Costs:  
We have expended 22% ($134,922) of our budget ($600,000).  This figure has been reduced by 
$90,305 client refund HHS received from DHS that was receipted back into this account. Last year at 
this time, we expended $511,432.  We continue to anticipate this given the state crisis with mental 
health, the situation with Anoka-Metro Regional Treatment Center where clients do not have any other 
place to go. 
 
One of our long-term clients that was there has now relocated outside of Anoka-Metro Regional 
Treatment Center.    
 
Consolidated Chemical Dependency Treatment Fund (CCDTF): 
As we seen at the September 2017 Board meeting, when reviewing the DAANES report for 2016 
Chemical Dependency Treatment is also increasing. The County share of Consolidated Chemical 
Dependency Treatment Fund (CCDTF) had significantly increased in 2017 compared to 2016.  For 
the second quarter, we have expended 72% ($143,399) of our budget ($200,000).   
 
Salaries, Benefits, Overhead and Capital Equipment: 
On agency salaries, benefits, overhead and capital equipment line items, we have expended 49% of 
our budget 50% of the way through the year.   
 
Staffing Revenues Additional Staff: 
For the second quarter report, total staffing revenue is 58.03% ($2,400,474) 50% through the year of 
the total 2018 budget of $4,136,859 for these revenue categories. 
 
The 2018 budget driving force continues to be costs associated with OHP, State Hospitals and 
Chemical Dependency. 
 



08/09/2018

11 Fund

REVENUES & EXPENDITURES BUDGET REPORT

479 Dept

StatusAccount Number

Cell Phone11-479-479-0000-6202 43

Postage/Freight11-479-479-0000-6203 0

Association Dues/Memberships11-479-479-0000-6243 0

Software Maintenance Contracts11-479-479-0000-6268 34

Consultant Fees11-479-479-0000-6278 50

Other Professional & Tech Fees11-479-479-0000-6283 48

Copies/Copier Maintenance11-479-479-0000-6302 27

Mileage11-479-479-0000-6331 75

Meals & Lodging11-479-479-0000-6332 70

Motor Pool Vehicle Usage11-479-479-0000-6335 0

Land & Building Lease/Rent11-479-479-0000-6342 50

Insurance11-479-479-0000-6351 102

Conferences/Schools/Training11-479-479-0000-6357 28

Office Supplies11-479-479-0000-6405 62

Food & Beverages11-479-479-0000-6414 152

Other Furniture & Equipment11-479-479-0000-6432 0

Equipment/Furniture<$5,00011-479-479-0000-6480 114

- -

-

- -

- -

-

- -

- -

Copyright 2010-2017 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:59PM

446.30 1,050.0071.25

0.00 1,600.00.00

0.00 2,000.00.00

7,986.76 23,730.003,444.00

350.00 700.00175.00

4,152.04 8,656.00171.10

1,817.64 6,800.00187.55

52.32 70.00.00

350.28 500.00273.43

73.20 0.009.90

37,789.50 75,579.0018,894.75

8,370.54 8,201.00.00

110.00 400.00.00

992.96 1,600.0032.19

240.38 158.00.00

1,038.45 0.00.00

22,377.90 19,600.00.00

45,308.18

45,308.18

185,109.48

207,870.52

22,761.04

309,232.00

336,332.00

27,100.00.00

2,903,597.71

1,434,575.76

4,338,173.47

232,406.77

8,375,717.65

8,608,124.42

.00

16,313,640.00

16,313,640.00

4,338,173.47

1,434,575.76

2,903,597.71

8,608,124.42

8,375,717.65

16,313,640.00

16,313,640.00

.00232,406.77

Page 25

From: 01/2018   Thru: 06/2018Report Basis: Cash

Percent of Year: 50%  Health & Human Service Fund

Goodhue County

PHS Administration
Selected
Months

06/2018
Amount

2018
Budget

% Of
Budget

Description

Net

Expend.

Revenue

60

62

84479 Dept TOTALS PHS Administration

TOTALS  Health & Human Service Fund11  Fund       

Expend.

Net 0

51

53

FINAL TOTALS: 585 Accounts Revenue

Expend.

Net

51

0

53

MIKEZ

Revenue

mzorn
Oval

mzorn
Oval



ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET % OF % OF

ACCOUNT # DESCRIPTION 2017 THRU 6/18 2018 BUDGET YEAR

11-430-710-3410-6020 ELECTRIC HOME MONITORING $3,493.00 $4,996.50 $5,000.00 100% 50%

11-430-710-3710-6020 CHILD SHELTER -SS $43,625.12 $4,002.40 $30,000.00 13% 50%

11-430-710-3711-6020 REGULAR CRISIS CARE - CS $1,000.00 0% 50%

11-430-710-3750-6025 NORTHSTAR KINSHIP ASSISTANCE $1,023.00 $142.38 $2,000.00 7% 50%

11-430-710-3780-6025 NORTHSTAR ADOPTION ASSISTANCE $22,120.00 $3,085.62 $15,000.00 21% 50%

11-430-710-3800-6057 RULE 4 TRMT FOSTER CARE - SS $127,894.52 $28,329.35 $150,000.00 19% 50%

11-430-710-3810-6057 REGULAR FOSTER CARE - SS $576,606.30 $261,935.03 $460,000.00 57% 50%

11-430-710-3810-6058 REGULAR FOSTER CARE - SS-CS- EXPENSES $47,707.73 $15,775.54 $45,000.00 35% 50%

11-430-710-3814-6056 EMERGENCY FOSTER CARE PROVIDER $8,118.00 $3,872.00 $8,000.00 48% 50%

11-430-710-3814-6057 EMERGENCY FOSTER CARE $14,979.55 $1,607.31 $15,000.00 11% 50%

11-430-710-3820-6020 RELATIVE CUSTODY ASSISTANCE $1,500.00 0% 50%

11-430-710-3830-6020 PAYMENTS FOR RECIPIENTS - RULE 8 SS $28,068.23 $57,817.50 $9,000.00 642% 50%

11-430-710-3831-6020 PAYMENTS FOR RECIPIENTS - RULE 8 CS $5,613.16 $8,739.83 $9,000.00 97% 50%

11-430-710-3850-6020 DEPT OF CORR GROUP FACILITY - SS $292,278.05 $307,342.48 $330,000.00 93% 50%

11-430-710-3852-6020 DEPT OF CORR GROUP FACILITY - CS $107,377.06 $56,505.44 $60,000.00 94% 50%

11-430-710-3880-6020 EXTENDED FOSTER CARE - IND LIVING 18-20 $33,381.95 $15,937.75 $24,000.00 66% 50%

11-430-710-3890-6020 SHORT TERM FOSTER CARE/RESPITE CARE $5,380.29 $2,740.40 $1,000.00 274% 50%

11-430-740-3830-6020 PAYMENT FOR RECIPIENTS - RULE 5 SS $875,123.87 $336,186.11 $425,000.00 79% 50%

11-430-740-3831-6020 RULE 5 CS $47,150.81 $54,000.00 0% 50%

TOTAL OUT OF HOME PLACEMENT $2,239,940.64 $1,109,015.64 $1,644,500.00 67.4% 50%

Over/(Under) Budget for percent of year $1,295,000.00 $286,765.64 $822,250.00 50% 50%
Percent Over/(Under) Budget -$944,940.64 17.44%

December
November
October
September
August
July
June 17.44%
May 24.39%
April 15.57%
March 14.44%
February 13.50%
January 4.35%

Over/Under Budget 2017 72.97%





 1:53PM

MIKEZ

Budget
2018

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

Copyright 2010-2017 Integrated Financial Systems

11,899.91 18,873.05 25,000.00 50

3,593.00 9,128.00 18,000.00 50

222,839.00 370,954.20 705,835.00 50

29,700.00 59,400.00 112,000.00 50

7,139.95 11,323.83 18,000.00 50

78,752.00 164,977.00 277,000.00 50

93,419.00 195,702.00 330,000.00 50

31,891.00 66,788.00 144,730.00 50

0.00 48,183.53 133,294.00 50

58,076.00 91,924.00 58,000.00 50

21,602.00 44,141.00 70,000.00 50

89,520.00 178,464.00 340,000.00 50

16,185.00 32,580.00 65,000.00 50

6,467.00 18,680.00 10,000.00 50

3,194.00 6,388.00 25,000.00 50

7,985.00 7,985.00 10,000.00 50

870.00 2,632.40 0.00 50

46,577.83 81,550.24 178,000.00 50

149,060.00 241,860.00 370,000.00 50

28,107.79 50,428.39 32,000.00 50

24,358.72 33,044.11 30,000.00 50

3,216.87 4,987.39 25,000.00 50

126,415.00 201,826.37 285,000.00 50

129,929.61 207,443.69 305,000.00 50

63,746.55 164,276.66 380,000.00 50

57,234.82 86,933.32 190,000.00 50

2,400,474.181,311,780.05 4,136,859.00 58  50

DESCRIPTION
CURRENT

TO-DATE BUDG
% OF

YEAR
% OF

Page 2

Goodhue County

YEAR

HHS Staffing Revenues

11-420-640-0000-5289 CS ST MA Incentive

11-420-640-0000-5290 CS ST Incentives

11-420-640-0000-5355 CS Fed Admin

11-420-640-0000-5356 CS Fed Incentive

11-420-640-0000-5379 CS Fed MA Incentive

11-430-700-0000-5292 State LTSS

11-430-700-0000-5383 Fed LTSS

11-430-700-3810-5380 Fed MA SSTS

11-430-710-0000-5289 Child Protection

11-430-710-3810-5366 FC IV-E

11-430-710-3810-5367 IV-E SSTS

11-430-710-3930-5381 CW-TCM

11-430-730-3050-5380 Rule 25 SSTS

11-430-740-3830-5366 IV-E Rule 5

11-430-740-3900-5381 Child MA MH-TCM

11-430-740-3900-5401 SCHA Child MH-TCM

11-430-740-3910-5240 St Adult MH-TCM

11-430-740-3910-5381 MA Adult MH-TCM

11-430-740-3910-5401 SCHA Adult MH-TCM

11-430-740-3930-5401 SCHA Pathways

11-430-760-3930-5381 Adult VA/DD-TCM

11-463-463-0000-5290 St AC Waiver

11-463-463-0000-5291 St MA Waivers

11-463-463-0000-5381 Fed MA Waivers

11-463-463-0000-5402 SCHA Waivers

11-463-463-0000-5429 SCHA Care Coord

TOTAL HHS Staffing Revenues

8/9/18

QUARTER

STAFFING STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

mzorn
Highlight

mzorn
Highlight

mzorn
Highlight

mzorn
Highlight



78.88%

53.44%

56.86%

61.15%

56.16%

58.03%

$0 $500,000 $1,000,000 $1,500,000 $2,000,000 $2,500,000 $3,000,000 $3,500,000 $4,000,000

Child Protection & IV-E

Child Support

SSTS-LTSS Time Study

Targeted Case Management

Waiver Case Management

Total Staffing Revenue

HHS Staffing Revenue Q2/2018
50% of Year

% of Budget Year to Date Budget



 
Promote, Strengthen, and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities! 

 
 

 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (HHS)  
 
 
 

Monthly Report 
 

CD Placements 
 

CONSOLIDATED FUNDING LIST FOR JULY - AUGUST 2018 
 

In-Patient Approval: 
 
#03895767R – 40 year old male – two previous treatment – Oakridge, Rochester  
 
#00253149R – 30 year old male – five previous treatments – Cambridge Medical Center 
 
#00401084R –33 year old male – numerous previous treatments – MN Adult & Teen Challenge, Mpls   
 
#02263549R – 35 year old female – two previous treatments – NuWay House, St. Paul 
 
#01309100 – 32 year old male – no previous treatment – Huss Recovery, Minneapolis 
 
#00181937 – 37 year old male – no previous treatment – Vinland Center, Loretto 
 
#00181950R – 30 year old male – five previous treatments – MN Adult & Teen Challenge, Minneapolis 
 
#03077200R – 52 year old male – two previous treatments – MN Adult & Teen Challenge, Rochester 
 
Outpatient Approvals: 
 
#00755114R – 63 year old male – two previous treatments – Midwest Recovery, Red Wing 
 
#04728977 – 46 year old male – no previous treatment – Alliance Clinic, Minneapolis 
 
#00669065R – 28 year old female – one previous treatment – Valhalla Place, Woodbury 
 
#02817441 – 14 year old male – no previous treatment – Fountain Centers, Rochester 
 
#05098458 – 37 year old female – one previous treatment – Common Ground, Red Wing  
 
#04384577R – 28 year old male – three previous treatments – Empower CTC, Rochester 
 
#03384811R – 57 year old male – two previous treatments – Midwest Recovery, Red Wing 
 
#03295646R – 34 year old male – one previous treatment – Alliance Wellness Center, Bloomington 
 
#05621258 – 26 year old female – no previous treatment – Midwest Recovery, Red Wing   
 
#00314650 – 28 year old male – no previous treatment – Common Ground, Winona   
 
Halfway House Approvals:   None 



 
Promote, Strengthen, and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities! 

 
 

 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (HHS)  
 
 
 

Monthly Report 
 

CD Placements 
 

CONSOLIDATED FUNDING LIST FOR SEPTEMBER 2018 
 

In-Patient Approval: 
 
#00134714R – 28 year old female – three previous treatments – Transformation House, Anoka  
 
#00055988R – 27 year old male – one previous treatment – Passages, St. Cloud 
 
#01563479R – 38 year old male – four previous treatments – Twin Town Treatment Center, St. Paul   
 
#00631221R – 34 year old male – multiple previous treatments – Oakridge, Rochester 
 
#01140632R – 42 year old female – four previous treatments – RS Eden, Minneapolis 
 
#04677996R – 34 year old male – one previous treatment – Oakridge, Rochester 
 
#02381770R – 38 year old male – three previous treatments – Pathway House, Rochester 
 
Outpatient Approvals: 
 
#01374397R – 34 year old male – numerous previous treatments – Valhalla Place, Woodbury 
 
#00245847 – 35 year old male – no previous treatment – Midwest Recovery, Red Wing 
 
#05634804R – 34 year old female – one previous treatment – Common Ground, Red Wing 
 
#03644191R – 26 year old male – numerous previous treatments – Valhalla Place, Woodbury 
 
#00530542 – 26 year old female – no previous treatment – Common Ground, Red Wing  
 
#05667287R – 29 year old male – one previous treatment – Common Ground, Red Wing 
 
#01176364R – 32 year old male – numerous previous treatments – Valhalla Place, Woodbury 
 
#01346417R – 59 year old male – one previous treatment – Midwest Recovery, Red Wing 
 
#01844567R – 41 year old female – one previous treatment – Midwest Recovery, Red Wing   
 
#00896300R – 26 year old male – four previous treatments – Common Ground, Winona 
 
#02447621 – 19 year old male – no previous treatment – Midwest Recovery, Red Wing     
 
Halfway House Approvals:   None 



 
Promote, Strengthen, and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities! 

 
 

 
 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Monthly Update 
Child Protection Assessments/Investigations 
 

 
 

Note:   We are at 168 assessments for the year. Last year as of 8-31-2018 we 
were at 190.  While it is important to note that we are entering a traditionally busy 
time of year, the trend is encouraging.   

 
 

 
 

 2015 2016 2017 2018 

January 18 18 21 25 

February 11 26 22 21 

March 23 16 17 27 

April 24 32 17 22 

May 24 21 31 19 

June 7 17 28 23 

July 14 18 21 22 

August 17 19 33 11 

September 31 25 20  

October 30 18 28  

November 20 22 19  

December 17 15 16  

Total 236 247 273 168 



 
Promote, Strengthen, and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities! 

 
 

 
 



“Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities” 
Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Goodhue County 
Health and Human Services 

 
 

426 West Avenue 
Red Wing, MN  55066 

Phone: (651) 385-3200 
Fax: (651) 267-4877 

 
 
 
 
TO:  Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board  
 
FROM: Nina Arneson, GCHHS Director  
 
DATE:  September 18, 2018  
 
RE:   2018 September Staffing Report  
 
 
 
Following the updated Goodhue County hiring policy, below are GCHHS new hires for September 2018: 
 
 

Outgoing Employee Rate of Pay* Classification 
 
New Employee Rate of Pay* Step 

 
Hire Date 

 New Grant Position   Public Health Nurse  Jeanne Freier  $28.88   4  7-18-18 

 New Grant Position   Registered Nurse  Mara Luhmann  $24.17  1  9-4-18 

 Erica Malles  $27.89  Child Support Officer  Bobbie Sinn  $22.34  1  8-27-18 

       

       

       

       
 

*Rate of pay does not include additional compensation factors such as FICA, Medicare, pension and individual benefit elections which are 
confidential. 

 
 

 

 



Quarterly Trend Report 
Quarter 2 (April-June) 2018 

Goodhue County Health and Human Services 
August 21, 2018 



Table of Contents 
        Economic Assistance:                           
3  Child Support 
4  Cash Assistance 
5  Healthcare 
6  SNAP 
        Public Health: 
7     Disease Prevention & Control 
8     Family Health 
9     WIC                                                            
10   Live Well Goodhue County    
11   Healthy Communities 
12   Waiver Management Team 
 
 

        Social Services:                           
13   Adult Protection 
14   Mental Health 
15   Rule 25 
16   Child Protection     
17   Child Care Licensing                                                           
18   Children’s Programs 
        Administrative: 
19   County Cars 

  



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 
• LEFT: Children need both parents contributing to their financial security and 

child support is one means of accomplishing that.  
 

• CENTER: Establishing parentage gives a child born outside of marriage a legal 
father and the same legal rights as a child born to married parents.  The 
paternities established during the federal fiscal year may not necessarily be for 
the same children born of non-marital births in the previous year. This is why 
percentages often exceed 100. 

 
• RIGHT: This is a measure of counties’ work toward ensuring children receive 

financial support from both parents. Through our role in the Child Support 
program, we help ensure that parents contribute to their children’s economic 
support through securing enforceable orders, monitoring payments, providing 
enforcement activities, and modifying orders when necessary.  

Economic Assistance 
Child Support  

Purpose/Role of Program 
 
 
 
 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

% Open Child Support Cases with 
Orders Established 

% open child support cases with orders established Target: 80%

0%

50%

100%

150%

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

% Open Child Support Cases with 
Paternity Established 

% open child support cases with orders established
Target: 90%.

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

% Collections on Current Support

% Collections on Current Support Target: 80%

• LEFT: Continue to focus on reaching out to the non-
custodial parents. Phone calls, building rapport and 
working together for reasonable payments helps to 
increase the  % of  collections on current support.   

 
• CENTER:  Staff factors influence all the measures.  

Continue to support our dedicated workers and utilize 
experienced, skilled staff in training new staff as staff 
retire.  

 
• RIGHT:  Continue to work closely with Goodhue County 

Attorney’s Office and share information between courts, 
tribal nations, and other states that impact the ability to 
collect support across state boundaries.  

Minnesota’s Child Support Program benefits children by enforcing parental responsibility for their support.  The Minnesota Department of Human 
Services' Child Support Division supervises the Child Support Program. County child support offices administer it by working with parents to establish 
and enforce support orders. The child support staff also works with employers and other payors, financial institutions, other states and many more to 
implement federal and state laws for the program.  The program costs for the Child Support Program are financed by a combination of federal and 
state money.  The measures included below are measures the federal office uses to evaluate states for competitive incentive funds. 

3 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

LEFT, CENTER & RIGHT:   These figures demonstrate steady volumes of services 
for the MFIP, DWP, GRH, General Assistance and MN Supplemental Aid 
Households. 

Economic Assistance 
Cash Assistance 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

LEFT, CENTER & RIGHT:  Many factors influence the need for 
these safety net programs including economy and availability of 
community resources such as food shelves, and natural 
disasters that result in increased applications. 

  
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140

Jan-14 Jan-15 Jan-16 Jan-17 Jan-18

# MFIP Households
# DWP Households

# Diversionary Work Program
# Minnesota Family Investment Program

120

125

130

135

140

145

150

155

160

Jan-14 Jan-15 Jan-16 Jan-17 Jan-18

# Group Residential Housing Households

#Group Residential Housing Households

0

50

100

150

Jan-
14

Jan-
15

Jan-
16

Jan-
17

18-
Jan

# General Assistance 
Households

# of MN Supplemental 
Aid Households

# General Assistance Households

# of MN Supplemental Aid
H h ld

Purpose/Role of Program 
The cash assistance programs administered at the county are entitlement programs that help eligible individuals and families meet their basic needs until they 
can support themselves.  Eligibility for these programs is determined by Eligibility Workers and is based on an applicant’s financial need.  The programs are 
administered by county agencies under the supervision of the state Department of Human Services.   The program costs for the cash programs are financed 
by federal and/or state money (depending on the specific program). The MFIP and DWP program are time-limited and include work requirements and access 
to employment services.  Income Maintenance staff work closely with local job counselors.  

4 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

Economic Assistance 
Healthcare 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

LEFT: Continue to make accessing services  easy for all county 
residents needing assistance with healthcare.  
 
CENTER & RIGHT:  We continue to work closely with MNsure 
and DHS in order to  improve the applicant and worker 
experience with the MNsure system.  This has been very 
challenging due to METS’ technical  and system issues, program 
complexities, changing policies, and inadequate supports from 
the state.   Most recently our county has moved forward in 
adding workers in order to try to better manage the work, but 
much more work is still needed from the state . 
 

 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

Purpose/Role of Program 
Minnesota has several health care programs that provide free or low-cost health care coverage. These programs may pay for all or part of the recipient’s 
medical bills.  The healthcare programs administered by the county agencies are done so under the supervision of the state Department of Human Services.  
Eligibility for the healthcare programs is determined via a combination of system determination (MNsure/METS/MAXIS) and Eligibility Workers.  Eligibility is 
based on varying factors including income and assets.   Funding for the healthcare programs is a combination of federal and state money.  

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

Jan-14 Jan-15 Jan-16 Jan-17 Jan-18

# Enrolled Persons in 
Healthcare Programs (MA & 

MCRE)

# Enrolled Persons in Healthcare Programs
(MA & MCRE)

0
1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000

Jan-
14

Jan-
15

Jan-
16

Jan-
17

Jan-
18

# Enrolled Persons on MNsure/METS

# Enrolled Persons on Mnsure/METS

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Jan-
14

Jan-
15

Jan-
16

Jan-
17

Jan-
18

% of Enrollees in MNsure/METS

% of Enrollees in Mnsure/METS

• LEFT: The number of enrollees on healthcare for Medical Assistance (MA) and 
MinnesotaCare (MCRE)  has remained stable over the past year since the significant 
increases  of Affordable Care Act (ACA) implementation.   
 

• CENTER & RIGHT: The number of healthcare recipients enrolled through the 
MNsure/METS system has continued to increase as more people enroll and those on 
the legacy system (MAXIS) transfer to MNsure/METS.  This trend will continue, 
however, at a slower pace. 

5 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

Economic Assistance 
SNAP 

Purpose/Role of Program 
SNAP is a federal entitlement program that increases the food purchasing power of low-income households.  Eligibility for this program is determined by 
Eligibility Workers and is based on an applicant’s financial need.  The benefit level is determined by considering household income, household size, housing 
costs and more.  SNAP applicants are given expedited service when they have little to no other resources available to pay for food and, therefore, need basic 
safety net programs to meet a crisis. This program is administered by county agencies under the supervision of the state Department of Human Services.  The 
program costs for the SNAP program are financed by a combination of federal and state money.  The program includes work requirements for some 
recipients.  

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

0
200
400
600
800

1,000
1,200
1,400
1,600

Jan-
14

Jan-
15

Jan-
16

Jan-
17

Jan-
18

# of SNAP Households

# of Food Support Households

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
YTD

% of Expedited SNAP Applications 
Processed Within 1 Business Day

% of Expedited SNAP applications processed within
1 business day
Target: 80%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 YTD

% of SNAP and Cash Assistance Applications 
Processed Timely

% of SNAP and Cash Assistance applications processed timely Target: 95%

                            
                         

       

• LEFT: The number of households receiving food benefits in Goodhue County has decreased over the 
recent years. This follows the state trend.  There are a number of factors contributing to this decrease 
including change in program rules, stronger economy and increased fraud prevention efforts.  

 

• CENTER: Efficient and timely processing of expedited applications helps ensure that people’s basic 
need for food is met.  In 2016, 68.5% of expedited SNAP applications processed within one business 
day; this percentage was above the 55% state performance threshold and less than Goodhue County’s 
target of 80%. 

 

• RIGHT: SNAP & Cash Assistance are a way to help people meet their basic needs. Timely processing of   
applications is one measure of how well counties are able to help people meet their basic needs.  In 
2016, 90.8% of SNAP and Cash Assistance applications processed timely; this percentage was above 
the 75% state performance threshold and less than Goodhue County’s target of 95%. 

• LEFT: Continue to make accessing services  easy for all county 
residents who need help with food support.  

 
• CENTER: Continue to identify expedited applications, offer 

same-day interviews and process applications timely.  
 
• RIGHT: Continue to support our dedicated workers and utilize 

experienced , skilled staff in training new staff as staff retire.  

6 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

Public Health 
Disease Prevention and Control (DP&C) 

Purpose/Role of Program 
 
 
 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

# Immunizations Given

# flu vaccines given by Homeland Health
# all vaccines given by HHS
# of flu vaccines given by MN Visting Nurse Agency

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Jan-15 Jan-16 Jan-17 Jan-18

% of 2 Year Olds in Goodhue County 
Current with Immunizations

% 2 yr. olds up to date with DTap vaccine
% 2 yr. old up to date for Full Vaccine Series

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

# TB and Latent TB cases

# tuberculosis cases investigated by HHS

# latent tuberculosis infection cases seen by HHS

# Contact Investigations

Disease Prevention and Control activities include evaluating, promoting, and providing immunizations. HHS investigates and monitors treatment of 
active and latent tuberculosis cases. Minnesota Department of Health monitors and investigates all other reportable infectious diseases and disease 
outbreaks.  DP&C  notifies medical providers  and the public when outbreaks occur and provides education about preventing communicable diseases. 

• LEFT: GCHHS continues to vaccinate infants, children, teens, and adults who are 
uninsured.  Spring and summer tend to be less busy and walk-in immunization clinics 
change from weekly to monthly.  In August weekly clinics will resume as more school and 
flu shots are given.  GCHHS organizes school, employee and community flu clinics around 
the county which are conducted by private vaccinating companies  starting in September. 

 

• CENTER: The percentage of children up-to-date on immunizations remains consistent. 
 

• RIGHT:  GCHHS investigates tuberculosis cases and evaluates contacts of TB cases.  
Medications are obtained from MDH and are provided to patients diagnosed with active 
or inactive (latent) TB.  A new TB protocol was developed to meet accreditation 
requirements. 

 
 

 

• LEFT:  GCHHS organized 23 flu clinics with 2 private vaccinating 
companies to provide flu vaccinations to students and staff in all 
Goodhue County Schools during the school day, in addition to 
community flu clinics at the schools that take place after school.  A 
graduate school nurse is conducting a study of flu vaccinations rates and 
flu illness at Cannon Falls schools. It will be their first time participating in 
the student flu clinics. GCHHS has set up additional times for Goodhue 
County employees to receive their flu shots including at the Health Check 
360 screenings. 

• CENTER:  GCHHS will continue to work with providers and regional 
partners on strategies to improve immunization rates such as reminder 
letters, parent education, and promotional activities.  

• RIGHT:  GCHHS is responsible for prevention and control of 
tuberculosis in Goodhue County.  We work with MDH and assist with 
other disease investigations or outbreaks. 
 

 

7 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

Public Health 
Family Home Visiting and Follow Along 

Purpose/Role of Program 
 

Family home visiting is a health promotion program that provides comprehensive and coordinated nursing services that improve pregnancy outcomes, teach 
child growth and development, and offer family planning information, as well as information to promote a decrease in child abuse and domestic violence.  
Prenatal, postpartum, and child health visits provide support and parenting information to families.  

Where Do We Go From Here? 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

J F M A M J J A S O N D

Average #  Client Visits per 
Month

Family Home Visiting

2015 2016 2017 2018

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

2015 2016 2017

% of Pregnant Clients Who Were Either Non-Smokers 
or Decreased Smoking During Pregnancy

% of Non-smokers or Decreased smokers Target: 90%

• LEFT: Our quarterly average has decreased to approximately 68 visits per month.  This 
decrease in visits is likely due to the decreased birth rate at this time. 

 
• CENTER: Smoking during pregnancy can cause baby to be born early or to have low birth 

weight – making it more likely the baby will be sick and have to stay in the hospital longer.   
Smoking during and after pregnancy is a risk factor of sudden infant death syndrome 
(SIDS).   

 
• RIGHT:  Follow Along Program monitors the development  of the children enrolled by 

sending the parents validated screening questionnaires. Of the questionnaires returned to 
us, this data shows us how many children are not meeting developmental milestones and 
therefore require more follow up by a public health nurse and also a possible referral to 
Early Childhood Special Education for an assessment.   

• LEFT: We will continue to offer home visits to clients to improve 
education and support, increase bonding and attachment, and in turn, 
reduce the risk of child abuse and neglect. 

 
• CENTER:  We will continue to educate on the importance of not 

smoking during pregnancy and continue to offer resources to assist 
with smoking cessation. 

 
• RIGHT: We will continue to monitor the development of children and 

refer as appropriate.  This will assist children with staying on task for 
meeting developmental milestones and getting early intervention 
services as soon as possible to make sure they are school ready. 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

2016 Q1 2016 Q3 2017Q1 2017Q3 2018 Q1

Follow Along Statistics

% of Children needing follow up on ASQ

% of Children needing follow up on ASQ-SE

8 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

Public Health 
WIC 

Purpose/Role of Program 
 
 
 
 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

WIC is a nutrition education and food supplement program for pregnant and postpartum women, infants and children up to age 5.  Eligibility is based 
on family size and income.  WIC participants are seen regularly by a Public Health Nurse who does a nutrition and health assessment, provides nutrition 
education and refers to appropriate resources.  WIC is federally funded. 

400

450

500

550

600

Jan-
14

Jan-
15

Jan-
16

Jan-
17

Jan-
18

Ratio Total WIC Clients (women, 
infants, and children) per WIC Staff 

Participants /FTE Target: 500

• LEFT: WIC promotes a healthy weight.  The rates of obesity and overweight 
or at risk among Goodhue County WIC children 2 up to 5 years of age are 
stable and similar to the state average. *In 2018, WIC added a measure for 
obesity and combined the measures for overweight and at risk into one. 

       (Data will be skewed until old data is phased out.) 
 

• CENTER: The statewide WIC goal is to increase breastfeeding of infants 0-
12 months.  Breastfeeding initiation has increased; however, duration of 
breastfeeding continues to be an issue.  *Starting in 2018, WIC is 
measuring babies who are totally breastfed and babies who are receiving 
breastmilk and formula. Exclusively breastfed babies tend to breastfeed 
longer.  Babies receiving any breastmilk are still getting the benefits of 
breastfeeding. 

 
 

• RIGHT: Looks at staffing ratio to determine adequate staffing.  

• LEFT: Offering nutrition education regarding healthy eating habits and the importance of physical 
activity.  Education is done with a 'participant centered' approach so that they have more 
ownership in making changes.  

 

• CENTER:  Breastfeeding is discussed with all pregnant women and they are offered breastfeeding 
peer services.  We try to see babies soon after discharge to provide breastfeeding support and 
appropriate resource referrals i.e: Lactation Consultants, Maternal Health Nurse. 

 

• RIGHT:   Outreach Activities include building rapport with clients to foster person-to-person 
referrals (the majority of our referrals), communication with health care providers, newspaper 
articles, participation in health/resource fairs.  Although caseloads have decreased families that 
we are serving seem to have more issues/needs than we have seen in the past. 

9 

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

May-16 Aug-16 Nov-16 Feb-17 May-17 Aug-17 Nov-17 Feb-18

% of WIC Infants that Are 
Breastfed

% Fully BF % Any BF % Mostly BF*

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%

Jun-16 Sep-16 Dec-16 Mar-17 Jun-17 Sep-17 Dec-17 Mar-18 Jun-18

% WIC Children Obese and  
Overweight/At Risk

% Obese

% Overweight OR at Risk of being Overweight

% Overweight*

% At Risk of being Overweight*



  

Story Behind the Baseline 

Public Health 
Live Well Goodhue County 

Purpose/Role of Program 
 
 
 
 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

2015* 2016* 2017* 2018*

% Average Score on Sustainability 
Checklist for Funded Mini-Grants

% average score Target: 75%

The mission of Live Well Goodhue County is to improve the health of our residents by making it easier to walk, bike, eat nutritious foods and avoid the 
use of and exposure to tobacco products.  We accomplish this by partnering with child care providers, schools, businesses, communities and health 
care providers.  We are funded by the Minnesota Statewide Health Improvement Partnership of the Minnesota Department of Health. 
 
 

• LEFT: Our current partners are Cannon Falls School District, Goodhue School District, 
Red Cottage Montessori, Red Wing High School, Red Wing Twin Bluff and Zumbrota 
Primary and Middle/High School.  St. John’s Lutheran School has put our partnership 
on hold. 

 

• CENTER: Our current partners are Accra Home Health, Amesbury Truth, Fernbrook 
Family Center, Goodhue County, Pro Act, Inc., Star Tech Computing, Three Rivers 
Community Action, and Zumbrota-Mazeppa School District .  Southeastern 
Minnesota Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery decided not to pursue a partnership at this 
time. 

 

• RIGHT:  Sustainability is determined at the end of each Live Well Goodhue County 
year.  

 
*2015 grant year=11/1/14-10/31/15.  *2016 grant year= 11/1/15-10/31/16. *2017 grant year=11/1/16-10/31/17  *2018 grant year =11/1/17-10/31/18 

• LEFT:  With the 2017/18 school year ending in June, Live Well 
Goodhue County staff will continue to work with current partners 
while developing new relationships with potential new partners. 

 
• CENTER: The Live Well Goodhue County staff continues to offer 

mini-grant opportunities for workplaces.  The staff is in the 
planning stage for our next year and will be recruiting new 
workplaces to join our collaborative. 

 

• Right:  Sustainability is a key component of the Statewide Health 
Improvement Partnership.  Live Well Staff will continue to 
encourage partners to develop written plans that will assure the 
initial work done is sustained. A survey will be sent to our partners 
in November, 2018. 

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2015* 2016* 2017* 2018*

# Students Reached by School 
Strategies

# of Students Reached

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

2015* 2016* 2017* 2018*

# Employees Reached by Workplace 
Wellness Strategies

# of Employees Reached

10 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 

Public Health 
Healthy Communities 
Toward Zero Deaths 

Purpose/Role of Program 
Healthy Communities Unit promotes healthy behaviors and health equity with programs such as Four Corners Partnership, Live Well Goodhue County, 
Emergency Preparedness, Towards Zero Deaths (TZD), and Make it OK. Staff engage the community in developing and implementing strategies.   
Towards Zero Deaths is based on the belief that even one traffic-related death on our roads is unacceptable.   TZD uses an interdisciplinary, data-driven 
approach to reduce traffic fatalities and is funded by a grant from the Minnesota Department of Public Safety. 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

• LEFT: Staff time spent face to face with the community has increased through 
Live Well Goodhue County and Live Healthy Red Wing work in 2017. 

 
• CENTER: Many of our coalition members are active members who provide 

many hours of volunteer time outside of meetings. Many of our members work 
within enforcement and work overnight shifts. Daycare, work and other issues  
make them unavailable to attend our coalition meetings.   

 
• RIGHT: Our goal is to maintain a balance of representation from each “E” 

because a combination of strategies and approaches are often most effective.  

• LEFT: We implemented a new time of monthly upcoming 
event sharing as a way to know what events are 
happening.  Staff decided it works and to keep doing it. 

 
• CENTER & RIGHT:  Engage existing members and recruit 

new members in the 4 sectors of education, 
enforcement, engineering, and emergency medical and 
trauma services (the “4Es”). Look into new programs, 
ideas and initiatives that are engineering specific. 

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

J F M A M J J A S O N D

%  Staff Time Spent on Community Outreach

2015 2016 2017 2018 Target: 7%

0

5

10

15

Mar 16 July 16 Nov 16 April 17 July 17 Nov-17

# of TZD Coalition Members Attending  
Coalition Meeting 

# Attended # Total Members
*J  17 i h d l d

11 

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

Apr-Jun-17 Oct-Dec-17 Apr-Jun-18

Active TZD Safe Roads Coalition 
Members

Enforcement Education EMS Engineering



  

Story Behind the Baseline 

Public Health 
Waiver Management Team 

Purpose/Role of Program 
 
 
 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

2018
Q1

2018
Q2

# of Referrals Received

# of new referrals

0%

50%

100%

2018 Q1 2018 Q2

% of Assessments Completed on MnCHOICES
(non SCHA)

% of Assessments Completed Within 365 Days of Last 
Assessment

% of Assessments Completed on MnCHOICES (non SCHA)
% of Assessments Completed Within 365 Days of Last Assessment

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

2016 2017 2018 Q1 2018 Q2

% of Careplans Sent to Client Within 30 Days

% of Careplans Set to Client within 30 Days Goal

Home and Community Based Services are provided to residents of counties in Minnesota to help keep them in their homes or the least restrictive 
environment safely. 

• LEFT: Home and Community-based services include all waiver programs: Elderly Waiver 
(EW), Community Access for Disability Inclusion (CADI), Community Alternative Care 
(CAC), Brain Injury (BI), and Developmental Disability (DD).  This also includes: Person 
Care Assistant (PCA), Alternative Care (AC), Consumer Support Grant (CSG), and Family 
Support Grant (FSG) programs.  Referrals are received for all of these programs through 
the waiver management team and then assigned an assessor to determine eligibility 
and need for services. In th 1st quarter of 2018  175 referrals were received in the 2nd 
quarter 185 were received.  

• CENTER: All non-SCHA assessments and reassessments are required to be completed 
on MnCHOICES.  100% of assessments during the 1st and 2nd quarters of  2018 were 
completed on MnCHOICES.  The Department of Human Services and SCHA require that 
all reassessments be completed within 365 days from their previous assessment.  In the 
1st and 2nd quarters of 2018, 100% were completed in this time frame. 

•  RIGHT: The Department of Human Services and SCHA require all care plans be sent 
          t      

                 
     

  
 

• CENTER & RIGHT:  We are working toward 100% (or 
continued 100%) compliance with completing 
MnCHOICES assessments, doing assessments within 365 
days and sending out care plans in 30 days. 

12 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

Social Services 
Adult Protection 

Purpose/Role of Program 
 
 
 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

• RIGHT: Commitments continue to increase, and the resources for clients who 
need inpatient treatment are becoming more scarce.  Some clients have 
experienced very long waits for an inpatient mental health bed. 

 

0
10
20
30
40
50

Jan-
14

Jan-
15

Jan-
16

Jan-
17

Jan-
18

# Open Adult Protection Cases

# Open Adult Protection Cases

0

2

4

6

8

10

J F M A M J J A S O N D

# of Civil Committments

2015 2016 2017 2018

• LEFT: In adult protection, DHS has offered more guidance 
and training, so we are working on standardizing our 
approach to adult protection assessments.   

 
• CENTER:  We are utilizing more community based 

programs, such as the new Healthy Pathways program, 
with the hope of decreasing the need for inpatient 
hospitalization and residential treatment.  

Counties are required by law to investigate reports of maltreatment to vulnerable adults who reside in the community, while the state investigates 
reports of vulnerable adults who reside in facilities.  Adult Protection is funded by county, state, and federal dollars.    

13 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

Social Services 
Rule 25 

Purpose/Role of Program 
 
 
 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

0

5

10

15

20

J F M A M J J A S O N D

# Inpatient Chemical Dependency 
Placements 

2015 2016 2017 2018

0
2
4
6
8

10
12

J F M A M J J A S O N D

# Outpatient Chemical Dependency 
Placements 

2015 2016 2017 2018

• LEFT & RIGHT: Our Rule 25 assessors are well trained in 
the assessment process and do a great job collaborating 
with county staff, probation, treatment programs, etc.     

Counties are required to administer the consolidated fund, which is a combined funding source for chemical dependency assessments and treatment 
that includes local, state and federal dollars.  We conduct Rule 25 assessments to determine the client’s level of treatment that is needed.  The Rule 25 
assessor also provides case management for a large caseload of clients who are in treatment.    

• LEFT & RIGHT: Rule 25 assessments have increased dramatically. We are seeing a 
large increase in methamphetamine abuse, as well as an increase in clients seeking 
treatment for heroin addiction.   These clients tend to require longer stays in 
treatment and aftercare.    

• Many clients seeking treatment are dual diagnosed with mental health issues.   
These clients often need specialized dual diagnosis treatment programs and more 
intensive aftercare. 

• We are completing more assessments on child protection clients with highly 
complex issues, creating increased need for programs that are family friendly to 
facilitate visits, or programs where children can reside with parents.   

 

*These numbers do not include clients seen that have a PMAP that pays for their 
assessment and treatment. 

14 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

Social Services 
Child Protection 

Purpose/Role of Program 
 
 
 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

0%

50%

100%

2016
Q1

2016
Q2

2016
Q3

2016
Q4

2017
Q1

2017
Q2

2017
Q4

2017
Q4

2018
Q1

2018
Q2

% Children Seen Within Mandatory 
Timelines

% Children seen within Mandatory timelines Target

0%
20%
40%
60%
80%

100%

2016
Q1

2016
Q2

2016
Q3

2016
Q4

2017
Q1

2017
Q2

2017
Q3

2017
Q4

2018
Q1

2018
Q2

% Children Getting Monthly Face to 
Face with Social Worker

% Children getting monthly face to face with Social
Worker
Target

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35

Jan-14 Jan-15 Jan-16 Jan-17 Jan-18

# of  Assessments/Investigations

# of Assessments/Investigations

Counties are required by state law to respond to reports of child maltreatment, conduct assessments/investigations, and provide ongoing services and 
support to  prevent future maltreatment.  Child protection is funded by county, state and federal dollars.   

LEFT:   The trend is assessments and investigations continues to climb. 
 
CENTER:  According to our calculations, we are slightly under the 90% requirement. 
 
RIGHT:  According to our calculations, we are at 94% for the year to date. 

 

• LEFT, CENTER & RIGHT:   The assessments/investigations in 
2017 exceeded 2016.      
 

• It appears (based on our calculations) that we met both 
performance measures.     The official calculations from DHS 
will be announced in February.   

15 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

Social Services 
Mental Health 

Purpose/Role of Program 
 
 
 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

0

100

200

300

400

Jan-
14

Jan-
15

Jan-
16

Jan-
17

Jan-
18

# Adult Mental Health Cases

# of Adult Mental Health Cases

0
20
40
60

Jan-16 Jun-16 Jan-17 Jan.
2018

# Utilizing SCHA Healthy Pathways 
Program

# Utilizing Healthy Pathways Program

0%

50%

100%

Jan.
2016

Jan.
2017

Jan.
2018

% Targeted Case Management (TCM) 
Clients with Monthly Contact

% targeted case management clients with Monthly
Contact
Target: 81%

Counties are required to provide Adult Mental Health (AMH) case management to clients who meet the eligibility criteria.   AMH case management is 
funded by a combination of county, state and federal funds, including Medical Assistance funding.    

• LEFT: The AMH caseload has become more manageable since the addition of 2 
case managers in 2014, but caseloads are still above the state recommended 
guideline of 30/worker.  We are seeing an increase in referrals again.   

 
• CENTER: Healthy Pathways is a newer South Country Health Alliance (SCHA) 

program focusing on providing early intervention to persons exhibiting mental 
illness to avoid crisis (such as incarceration or civil commitment).   
 

• RIGHT: Staff are making strong efforts to meet with clients on a monthly basis, 
and currently approximately 80% of mental health clients have monthly 
contact.  There were several holidays and vacations in November/December 
which contributed to lower % of contacts.   

 

• LEFT, CENTER & RIGHT: Support staff closely monitor 
staff activity to maximize billing and ensure that most 
clients have monthly contact. 
 
 

16 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

Social Services 
Child Care Licensing and Funding 

Purpose/Role of Program 
 
 
 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Jan-
14

Jan-
15

Jan-
16

Jan-
17

Jan-
18

# Licensed Child Cares

# of Licensed Child Cares

Counties are required to license private daycare homes.  Counties also administer the Child Care Assistance Program (CCAP) which is a funding source 
for child care for low income families.  Counties receive a yearly CCAP grant that is calculated based on a number of factors including population, 
number of families receiving public assistance, etc.  The goal is for counties to spend 90-100% of their CCAP grant.      

• LEFT & RIGHT:    The shortage of flexible child care is a 
major issue in most communities and is often a barrier 
for parents to be able to work.   We will continue to 
discuss this concern with community partners and 
encourage more individuals and agencies to consider 
providing child care.    This is a vital service to increase 
self sufficiency and reduce dependency on public 
assistance.    

• LEFT :  The number of licensed child care homes continue to decline.  Lack of 
child care is a serious issue in the county and throughout the state. This impacts 
many areas, including a family’s ability to maintain work and independence. 

 
• RIGHT:  Our utilization is currently above our allotment for the first time in 

several years.  The goal is to remain between 90-100% of our allotment, but 
few counties are able to hit this target due to many factors that are out of the 
county’s control.  We will watch this trend to determine how to move forward. 
 

 

0%

50%

100%

2016 2017 2018

% Child Care Assistance Program 
Funds Used

% Child Care Assistance Program Funds Used
Target: 90%

17 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

Social Services  
Children’s Programs 

Purpose/Role of Program 
 
 
 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

0

20

40

60

80

Jan-
14

Jan-
15

Jan-
16

Jan-
17

Jan-
18

# Parent Support Outreach Program 
(PSOP)

# of PSOP Cases

0
20
40
60
80

100
120

Jan-
14

Jan-
15

Jan-
16

Jan-
17

Jan-
18

# Children's Mental Health

# of Children's Mental Health

The Parent Support Outreach Program (PSOP) started in Goodhue County in July, 2013,  and is currently funded by a small DHS grant and by the 
Community Investment Grant from South Country Health Alliance.  Children’s Mental Health case management is mandated to be provided by 
counties.  Goodhue County contracts with Fernbrook Family Center to provide CMH services.  

• LEFT:   The Parent Support Outreach Program (PSOP) continues to be well 
utilized, and we have expanded our efforts to include Early Childhood Family 
Education classes and a Teen Parent’s support group. 
 

• RIGHT:  Fernbrook continues to provide Children’s Mental Health case 
management. 

• LEFT:  PSOP  continues to be a vital service for families.   
Having a permanency PSOP worker is allowing us to 
increase and expand those services.     
 

• RIGHT:  We continued to work closely with Fernbrook to 
ensure that program is widely utilized and effective. 

 

18 



  

Story Behind the Baseline 
 

Health & Human Services 
County Cars 

Purpose/Role of Program 
 
 
 

Where Do We Go From Here? 
 

Goodhue County 
Health & Human Services 

All mileage is turned in whenever Goodhue County Health and Human Services staff drive for work.  The cost to the county for driving a county car is 
lower than the rate employees are reimbursed for driving their own car.  The majority, more than half, of miles driven by our HHS department are car 
pool miles. 

• CENTER: Years 2011 – 2013 were Social Service miles only.  In 2014 Public 
Health was added. 2015-present includes all of Health and Human Services.  
Many factors determine whether someone uses a county car, including 
preference, demand for county cars (all checked out), what cars are available (4 
wheel drive), weather, destination, needing to transport bulky items, and 
employee’s residence (whether it is faster to drive to a meeting than first go to 
Red Wing to get a car). 

• CENTER:  A team from all divisions did a quality 
improvement project November 2016– July 2017.  They 
implemented a new way to edit reservations in the car 
reservation program.  Data showed HHS as a department 
makes 70% of the county’s car reservations but only 48% 
of the cars are parked at HHS.  The county is looking to 
add an additional car and it would be parked at HHS 
because we’ve proven need.  Project concluded in July. 

0%
20%
40%
60%
80%

100%

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

% Total Miles Driven that Were Car 
Pool Miles

% Total Miles Driven that Were Car Pool Miles

19 



 
 

   

 
USDA IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER AND EMPLOYER 

 
 

 
United States 
Department 
of 
Agriculture 
 
Food and 
Nutrition 
Service 
 
Midwest Region 
 
77 W. Jackson Blvd. 
20th Floor 
Chicago, IL 
60604-3591 

Nina Arneson, CHS Administrator  
Goodhue County Health and Human Services 
426 West Avenue 
Red Wing, MN 55066 
                                                                                          
August 7, 2018 
 
Dear Nina,  
 
Congratulations! We are pleased to announce that Goodhue County Health and Human 
Services is a recipient of the Gold Loving Support Award of Excellence 2018. 

 
The Loving Support Award of Excellence was established by the U.S. Department of 
Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service, Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for 
Women, Infants and Children, to recognize local WIC agencies that provide exemplary 
breastfeeding programs and support services in their local communities.   
 
You are among the 90 awardees this year. A total of 78 WIC local agencies received 
Gold award certificates and 12 WIC local agencies received Premiere award 
certificates.  This award is be valid for a four year period; however you may apply for an 
award of higher achievement after one year from the date of this award.  

 
As we celebrate National WIC Breastfeeding Week, we would like to take the 
opportunity to thank you for the work that you do each day to support and promote 
breastfeeding in your community.   

 
Find enclosed a certificate of excellence.  If you would like assistance in promoting your 
achievement our public affairs staff is happy to assist you.  Please contact Penny Weaver 
at penny.weaver@fns.usda.gov.   
 
 
 
 
JULIE MIKKELSON 
Division Director 
Special Nutrition Programs 
 
 
Cc: Kate Franken 
 
 

mailto:penny.weaver@fns.usda.gov




News Release 
September 12, 2018 

Contact information  

Health department issues back-to-school warning on nicotine 
and e-cigarettes 
As students return to school, the Minnesota Department of Health is issuing a health advisory regarding the latest 
evidence that early nicotine use increases the risks of addiction for youth now and later in life. 

Nicotine primes the adolescent brain for addiction. Those exposed to nicotine are more likely to use other harmful 
substances, such as illicit drugs and cigarettes. Because their brains are still developing, kids and teens can become 
addicted to nicotine more easily than adults. 

In 2017, Minnesota high-school tobacco use spiked to 26 percent; the first increase in 17 years. Much of this 
increase was due to e-cigarettes, with high-school e-cigarette use increasing by 50 percent in the last three years. 
Currently 19 percent of high school students report use. 

“Given the alarming spike in e-cigarette use among Minnesota youth, we need a full-court press to prevent another 
generation from getting hooked on nicotine,” said Minnesota Health Commissioner Jan Malcolm. “We need to do 
everything we can to address this escalating risk of addiction for youth, but we can’t do this alone. This work requires 
the participation of parents, educators, health care providers, retailers and policy makers.” 

Nearly all e-cigarettes contain nicotine, and research shows that young adults who smoke or who use e-cigarettes 
are much more likely to binge drink than non-smokers. Recent studies have identified similar patterns between use of 
nicotine and use of other drugs, such as marijuana, cocaine, and methamphetamines. What’s more, use of e-
cigarettes has also been shown to predict future cigarette use among youth who have never smoked cigarettes. In 
fact, multiple research studies have demonstrated e-cigarette users are twice as likely to become cigarette smokers. 

“Far too many teens are being introduced at an early age to e-cigarettes,” said Minnesota Education Commissioner 
Brenda Cassellius. “Nicotine negatively impacts learning, memory, and attention. As students start their new school 
year, I encourage educators, parents, and health care providers to come together and raise awareness about the 
dangers of e-cigarettes on our youth, so we can quickly address these troubling trends and put a full-stop to them.” 

A specific product called JUUL, which looks like a USB or flash drive, now dominates more than 70 percent of the e-
cigarette market. These products are easily hidden, emit limited odor, and the aerosol dissipates quickly. The JUUL 
pods, which are often flavored like candy or fruit, contain the same amount of nicotine as a pack of cigarettes. 

All tobacco use, including e-cigarette use and vaping, are prohibited by state law in public schools. It is illegal for 
retail merchants to sell e-cigarette products to youth under age 18. 

In April, the Minnesota Department of Health and the Minnesota Department of Education sent a joint letter and 
toolkit to school districts across the state, warning them of the dangers of e-cigarettes and vaping products and 
providing them with resources for addressing the issue in schools. The letter explained how e-cigarettes have led to 
the first increase in teen tobacco use in nearly two decades and urges schools to alert parents and increase 
awareness and education about the products. 

Many Minnesota communities are already taking action to keep e-cigarettes and other tobacco products out of kids’ 
hands. Eleven cities have raised the minimum age to buy tobacco to age 21, and some have restricted flavored 
tobacco products to adult-only tobacco shops. 

More information, including the new health advisory and the school toolkit, can be found at E-cigarettes and Other 
Vaping Products. 

-MDH- 

Media inquiries:  

Scott Smith  
MDH Communications 
651-201-5806  
scott.smith@state.mn.us  
 

http://www.health.state.mn.us/news/pressrel/2018/ecig091218.html#contact
http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/hpcd/tpc/topics/ecigarettes.html
http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/hpcd/tpc/topics/ecigarettes.html
mailto:scott.smith@state.mn.us


News Release 
September 12, 2018 

Contact information  

Despite uptick, Minnesota’s adult obesity rate 
growing slower than Upper Midwest States 
Minnesota alone in Midwest staying below 30 percent  
Minnesota’s adult obesity rate rose to 28.4 percent in 2017 but continued to outperform neighboring states with 
a slower rate of increase.   

The Minnesota adult obesity rate increased 0.7 percentage points between 2016 and 2017. Minnesota also 
continued a recent trend of being lower than Iowa, North Dakota, South Dakota and Wisconsin. Minnesota is 
now the last state in the Midwest, a 12-state census region, with an obesity rate below 30 percent. The national 
rate also rose to 30.1 percent, according to data released today by the Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention (CDC). Minnesota’s obesity rate has remained well under the national obesity rate since 2007.  

CDC released 2017 state- and territory-specific data on adult obesity prevalence using self-reported information 
from the Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS). The Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) 
uses these data to inform the public about the prevalence of obesity in the state, track changes over time and 
support planning of public health interventions to reduce obesity. 

 
MDH researchers analyzed CDC data from 2017 and found that physical activity and diet continue to have a 
significant influence on Minnesota’s obesity rates. According to 2017 BRFSS data, Minnesotans who reported 
some physical activity in the past 30 days had a lower obesity rate than those who did not. Lower obesity rates 
were also found for those who reported eating at least one serving of fruit and one serving of vegetables per 
day.  

“The latest information from the CDC emphasizes that we have more work to do in our state,” said Minnesota 
Commissioner of Health Jan Malcolm. “At the same time, it shows that Minnesota is outperforming our 
neighbors. Plus, our analysis shows healthy eating and physical activity make a difference. This underscores the 
value of our Statewide Health Improvement Partnership (SHIP) and other initiatives that increase opportunities 
for people around the state to eat healthier and move more.” MDH has integrated the 2017 CDC data into 
Minnesota’s Public Health Data Access portal. 

http://www.health.state.mn.us/news/pressrel/2018/obesity091218.html#contact
https://data.web.health.state.mn.us/obesity_basic


 

Following 
national trends, 
Minnesota’s 
obesity rate 
increased 
starting in 
1995, rising to 
26.3 percent in 
2007. Since 
then, the 
state’s rate 
ranged from 
25.2 percent to 
28.4 percent, 
whereas the 
national rate 
steadily rose 
above 30 
percent. In 
2015-2017, 
non-Hispanic 
Black and 
Hispanic 
Minnesotans 
have higher 
rates of obesity 

compared to non-Hispanic Whites (30.4 percent, 33.3 percent and 27.5 percent, respectively). 

People who are obese face an increased risk for a range of serious diseases and health conditions, including 
high blood pressure, Type 2 diabetes, stroke, coronary heart disease and cancer. Preventing obesity requires 
changes in the food and physical environments, personal behavior and social norms. Research estimates that 
obesity cost the state $2.8 billion in 2009 dollars.  

SHIP, which is active in all 87 counties and 10 tribal nations, spends $17.5 million per year from Minnesota’s 
Health Care Access Fund to support grant funding for local efforts to create healthier communities. From August 
2016 to September 2017, SHIP communities worked with more than 4,000 partner sites across Minnesota.  

SHIP works across Minnesota to implement locally led strategies that expand access to healthy food and 
physical activity in neighborhoods, schools, worksites and health care settings. It also supports state initiatives 
to improve and expand bike and pedestrian infrastructure and national efforts to promote walking and walkable 
communities. 

-MDH- 

 

Media inquiries:  

Scott Smith  
MDH Communications 
651-201-5806  
scott.smith@state.mn.us  
 

mailto:scott.smith@state.mn.us
https://www.cdc.gov/obesity/data/prevalence-maps.html

	4b Board Action Form MOA EBFHV 09-11-18
	4b1 Final MOA - EBFHV Grant
	4b2 Exhibit A EBFHV  grant
	4c PH-Doc contract board memeo
	4c1 PHDoc 2019 Final Executed Contract
	4c2 PHDoc 2019 Board Ratification
	4d Board Action Form-   TZD Agreement FFY 2019
	4d1 FFY19 GOODHUE GA & BUDGET
	FFY19 GOODHUE Grant Agreement
	FFY19 GOODHUE BUDGET SUMM

	4d2 2019TZDSafeRoadsresolution
	4e Board Action Form Trimin
	4e1 Trimin Executed Contract 2019
	4e2 Board Ratification -TriMin 2019 Contract
	4e3 Approved JIC rules & regs June 2018
	4f Board Action Form - HHS County Lease
	2018 Health & Human Services Building Lease Agreement
	2019 Health & Human Services Building Lease Agreement
	5b Board Action Form -reclassification
	5b1 Reclassification Request from OSS to CA
	Goodhue County
	Health and Human Services

	��
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Factors Contributing to Crashes
	Slide Number 10
	Southeast Fatalities, 2003-2017
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Goodhue County Team
	4 Focus Areas
	Speed
	Speed Enforcement
	Seat Belt Use
	Slide Number 20
	Distracted Driving
	Slide Number 22
	Impaired Driving
	Slide Number 24
	Thank you!!!
	6b DAANES Report 2017 - present 2018
	Goodhue County 2017�Drug Alcohol Abuse Normative Evaluation Systems (DAANES)
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	6b1 2017 DAANES Summary
	1x 2nd Qtr 2018 Fiscal Report
	1 HHS Budget Last Page Q218
	2 Out of home placement all years tabs
	June 2018

	5 HHS Staffing Q218 account Linkage_Redacted
	4 Q218 HHS Overhead
	6 Staffing Revenues 2018
	Q218 Graph

	Quarterly Trend Report�Quarter 2 (April-June) 2018
	Table of Contents
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
	7e1 WIC Loving Support Award memo
	7e WIC Loving Support Award
	Health department issues back-to-school warning on nicotine and e-cigarettes
	Despite uptick, Minnesota�s adult obesity rate growing slower than Upper Midwest States
	Minnesota alone in Midwest staying below 30 percent




